2015

ANNUAL p
REPORT

JF Household Furnishings Limited
EXEHABERLDT

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)
(HRESRSTMRAINBERAT)
Stock Code B ZE#m3E:776




Financial Summary

Corporate Information

Chairman’s Statement

Management Discussion and Analysis

Biographical Details of Directors

Report of the Directors

Corporate Governance Report

Independent Auditor’s Report

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

MBmE

NEER

TEHE

EHEE T W R T

EREZHAER

iR A ISR R

CONTENTS
B &%

13
15
21
32
34

35

36
38
40

42

EREARARAD-20156% | |



FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MEHE
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
—T——F Z—F—= —F—= —E-NF ZE-5F
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT
Results E
Revenue Wz 401,798,257 243,069,464 159,468,209 170,373,314 166,290,966
Profit/(loss) for the year ViN/NEIEZ Y =N
attributable to owners of  ERXEGEEF
the Company (E8) 18,252,678 (28,300,227) (27,023,443) (8,081,467) (10,377,250)
Assets and Liabilities BEREBE
Total assets BEE 197,774,990 166,998,556 111,358,204 246,353,099 223,279,672
Total liabilities FES=E 149,262,560 116,564,701 86,167,261 79,690,997 71,672,060
Equity attributable to RARHERA
owners of the Company R RERS 48,512,430 50,433,855 25,190,943 166,662,102 151,607,612
Earnings/(loss) SRERN,
per share (K518)
Basic A 0.08 (0.12) (0.11) (0.03) (0.04)
Diluted e 0.08 (0.12) (0.11) (0.03) (0.04)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
RAEH

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive
P. O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111
Cayman lIslands

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

IN HONG KONG

Room 1203-1204, 12/F, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre,

168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

In Hong Kong:
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

In the PRC:
Bank of China
Bank of Hangzhou

CAYMAN ISLANDS PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Maples Fund Services (Cayman) Limited

PO Box 1093, Boundary Hall, Cricket Square
Grand Cayman, KY1-1102

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Investor Services Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

STOCK CODE

0776

INVESTOR RELATIONS

For other information relating to the Company,

please contact Corporate Communications Department
website: www.776.hk

e-mail: ir@776.hk
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the board (“Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of JF
Household Furnishings Limited (“Company”), | am pleased to present
the annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively,
the “Group”) and its audited financial results for the financial year
ended 31 December 2015.

During the year of 2015, global economic growth remains weak.
In 2015, the PRC’s gross domestic product annual growth rate at
6.9% which is lower than in 2014 at 7.5%. The challenging economic
performance and weak consumer demand has significant affect
the manufacturing business of the Group. The Group’s turnover
decreased by approximately HK$4,082,000 to approximately
HK$166,291,000. In 2015, the Group’s loss attributable to
shareholders was approximately HK$10,377,000 representing an
increase of approximately HK$2,296,000 as compared to that of
2014. The increase in the Group’s loss was mainly attributed to the
decrease in operating profits and increase in administrative expenses
and other operating expenses during the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW
HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTS BUSINESS

The unfavourable factors include intense competition of household
products market and slow down of economy growth has deeply
affecting to the performance of the Group’s household products
business.

During the year of 2015, the revenue for household products
business for the period was approximately HK$162,631,000 (2014:
approximately HK$167,908,000), representing a slightly decrease
of 3.1%. The segment profit for household products business was
approximately HK$1,297,000 (2014: approximately HK$1,922,000).

The Group will proactively take various measures to improve its
operating conditions such as improve product mix and reduce
various costs.

In 2016, the manufacturing workshops and buildings will be
reallocated due to the renewal plan for reorganising the use of
land in Yuayao City, the PRC. It will significantly increase in capital
expenditure for leasehold improvement, transportation cost and also
replacement cost for hiring new labour.

CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EREHE
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EEHE

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS

The Group’s revenue from leasing out of investment property for
the year was approximately HK$215,000 (2014: approximately
HK$196,000). The segment loss was approximately HK$1,132,000

(2014: segment profit: approximately HK$528,000), mainly due to
fair value loss on investment property which is a non-cash item.

HOTEL BUSINESS

In 2013,
the Group has acquired commercial properties situated in Liaoning

The Group has long term prospects in hotel business.

Province, the PRC. The titles of ownership and building ownership
certificates of the commercial properties have been obtained during
the year. The commercial properties are being renovated and plan to
open in 2016.

According to the World Tourism Organisation (“UNWTQO”), a
specialised agency of United Nations reported that international
tourist arrivals up 4.4% in 2015 to reach a total of 1,184 million.
Also, UNWTO projects international tourist arrivals to grow by 4%
worldwide in 2016. As the continuous growth of international tourist
will increase the demand of hotel service, the Group is further
reviewing the strategy on acquisition of properties to establish a
highly reputable hotel in the PRC and other countries.

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Group anticipates that the coming year remain a challengeable
for household products business. However, the Group will emphasis
on enhance the operation efficiency as well as decrease in
production cost. Also the Group will restructure its products mix to
match with the market trend in order to increase the revenue.
Looking forward, the Group will from time to time seek the
opportunities that can broaden the income base of the Group.
During the year, the Group entered into the non-legally binding
memorandum of understanding with vendors in relation to the
possible acquisition of a target company. The target company is
principally engaged in communication engineering, fiber optic and
base station investment, internet construction and development,
clean energy and equipment, intelligent home investment,
development, utilisation and promotion. The Group expects the
above possible acquisition and other acquisition in future can create
maximum returns to shareholders.

m JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express our sincere
appreciation to all our investors, customers, partners and
shareholders for their ongoing support to the Group. | would also like
to thank my colleagues and staff for their invaluable contributions
throughout the year.

Cheng Ting Kong
Chairman
Hong Kong, 31 March 2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

quIEJEH‘-—.I-I:IWJ& *ﬁ'

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2015, the Group reported
a revenue of approximately HK$166,291,000 (2014: approximately
HK$170,373,000),
the fiscal year of 2014. The decrease in revenue is due to weak
economic environment and intense competition of household

representing a decrease of 2.4% from that of

products market during the year.

Gross profit margin decreased from 9.7% in 2014 to 9.2% in 2015
due to the trend of increase in cost of labour and raw materials
during the year.

Other income increased from approximately HK$1,821,000 in 2014
to approximately HK$7,077,000 in 2015, mainly due to the increase
in investment income and gain on disposal of subsidiaries during the
year.

Distribution costs decreased from approximately HK$928,000 in
2014 to approximately HK$594,000 in 2015 due to the decrease
in sales and thus decrease in transportation cost and overseas
travelling expenses during the year.

Administrative expenses increased from approximately HK$18,861,000
in 2014 to approximately HK$26,101,000 in 2015, mainly due to the
exchange losses form the depreciation of RMB, rental expenses and
other tax expenses.

Other operating expenses of approximately HK$1,493,000 which
mainly included fair value losses on investment properties of
approximately HK$1,296,000.

Finance costs decreased from approximately HK$3,249,000 in 2014
to approximately HK$2,468,000 in 2015, as the average borrowings
rate decreased.

Income tax expense decreased from approximately HK$2,201,000
in 2014 to approximately HK$2,047,000 in 2015, mainly due to
decrease of operating profits in the PRC subsidiaries during the year.

m JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE PLACING OF
SHARES

On 27 January 2014, the Company has entered into a placing
agreement with SBI E2-Capital Financial Services Limited (“SBI”)
as placing agent where SBI agreed to place on a best effort basis
up to 47,867,000 new shares of the Company (“Placing Share”) at
HK$3.14 per Placing Share to not fewer than six placees who and
whose ultimate beneficial owners are independent third parties. The
placing price of HK$3.14 represents a discount of approximately
19.9% to the closing price of HK$3.92 per share as quoted on
the Stock Exchange on the date of the placing agreement and
a discount of approximately 19.9% to the average of the closing
prices per share of approximately HK$3.92 as quoted on the Stock
Exchange for the last five consecutive trading days prior to the
date of the placing agreement. The intended and actual use of
proceeds from the share placement was for general working capital
and as funds for future development of the existing business. The
placing transaction was completed on 26 February 2014 and a total
of 47,867,000 shares were placed. The gross and net proceeds
were approximately HK$150,302,000 and HK$149,506,000 (after
deducting the placing commission and legal and professional
expenses). The net placing price was approximately HK$3.12. Such
net proceeds have been used in the following manner:
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWE DN

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND FUNDING

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had cash and bank
balances of approximately HK$42,537,000 (2014: approximately
HK$125,304,000) and net current assets of approximately
HK$123,777,000 (2014: approximately HK$134,445,000), the
decrease in current assets is due to decrease of restricted cash and
bank balances and cash and bank balances.

The Group had bank borrowings of approximately HK$31,284,000
as at 31 December 2015 (2014: approximately HK$36,962,000). All
borrowings were repayable within one year. The Group’s borrowings
carried interests at fixed and floating rate.

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had current liabilities of
approximately HK$69,956,000 (2014: approximately HK$77,975,000).
The decrease in current liabilities was mainly due to the decrease in
other payables and accruals and bank borrowings.

BANK BORROWINGS

As at 31 December 2015, bank borrowings of approximately
HK$19,523,000 (2014: HK$24,286,000) were secured by leasehold
land and certain buildings owned by an independent third party.

GEARING RATIO

The Group’s gearing ratio, which was derived from the total bank
borrowings to total assets, decreased from 15.0% in 2014 to 14.0%
in 2015, as a result of the decrease in bank borrowings.

COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2015, the Group’s capital commitments
and operating lease commitments amounted to approximately
HK$10,426,000 and approximately HK$18,142,000 (2014:
approximately HK$Nil and approximately HK$2,676,000)
respectively, attributable to acquisition of property, plant and
equipment and rentals payable for certain offices.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2015, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2014: HK$NIl).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND CORPORATE
RESPONSIBILITY

The Group is committed to maintaining the high environmental
and social standards to ensure sustainable development of its
business. The Group has complied with the applicable laws and
regulations related to environmental protection and taken necessary
environmental protection measures. During the reporting period, the
Group has not received any penalty from the environment protection
department. And the Group continually seeks to identify and manage
environmental impacts attributable to its operational activities in
order to minimise these impacts. For employee, the Group emphasis
on the improvement of workplace conditions and promotes health
and safety working environment. Also the Group has participated in
environmental and social activities which benefit the community. For
customers, the Group aims to provide high quality and safe products
at a reasonable price. To achieve the above aims, the Group has
continuously reviewed its internal resources, current practices and
sought professional advice to enhance environmental and social
sustainability.

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTATION IN EXCHANGE RATES
AND RELATED HEDGES

All transactions of the Group are denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”),
Hong Kong dollars (“HKD”), European dollars (“EUR”) or United
States dollars (“USD”). The Group is exposed to foreign exchange
risk with respect to the fluctuation of RMB which may affect the
Group’s performance and asset. The Group has not entered into any
derivate contract to hedged against the risk.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2015, the Group employed approximately
410 staff in the PRC and Hong Kong. The Group’s remuneration
to employees, including Directors’ emoluments, increased by
approximately HK$2,861,000 to approximately HK$31,475,000 for
the fiscal year of 2015.

The Group reviews employee remuneration annually and rewards its
employee with reference to the length of services and performance.
The Group also has the liberty to grant share options and bonuses to
employees of the Group at the discretion of the Directors based on
the financial performance of the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWE DN

TREASURY POLICIES AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE
The Group adopts a prudent approach with respect to treasury and
funding policies, with a focus on risk management and transactions
that are directly related to the underlying business of the Group.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2015 (2014: HK$NIl).
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong, aged 41, who has been appointed as an
executive Director and the chairman of the board of directors on
21 September 2012 and 5 October 2012 respectively. Mr. Cheng
is the chairman of the board of directors and executive director
of Sun International Resources Limited (stock code: 8029) (“Sun
International”), a company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
from 5 July 2013. Mr. Cheng’s wife, Ms. Yeung So Mui is a sister of
Ms. Yeung So Lai, an executive Director.

Ms. Yeung So Lai, aged 38, joined the Company in September
2012. Ms. Yeung is experienced in corporate management. Ms.
Yeung is currently an executive director and chief executive officer
of Sun Century Group Limited (stock code: 1383) (“Sun Century”),
a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Ms.
Yeung was an executive director of Sun International from 1 April
2011 to 13 August 2013. She is presently also a director of a
number of private companies engaged in the business of bird’s nest
trading and investment holding. Ms. Yeung is the sister-in-law of Mr.
Cheng.

Mr. Leung Ming Ho, aged 40, joined the Company in October
2012. He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree in
marketing from the Hong Kong Baptist University. Mr. Leung has
extensive experience in marketing and management and was the
General Manager of Pro Vision Technology Ltd. He has appointed
as Assistant to General Manager of Sun International from 2011 to
31 December 2012. Mr. Leung was an executive director of Sun
Century from 2 September 2011 to 31 July 2012.

Mr. Leung Kwok Yin, aged 63, is one of the co-founders of the
Group. Mr. Leung is responsible for product development, materials
sourcing and marketing of the Group. Mr. Leung graduated from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 1975 with a technician diploma
in electrical engineering.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Fung Tze Wa, aged 59. He is a certified public accountant and
a director of an accounting firm in Hong Kong. Mr. Fung has various
years of experience in auditing, taxation and company secretarial
practice in Hong Kong. He obtained a master degree in professional
accounting from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2000.
He is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”), the Chartered Association of Certified
Accountants, the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and the Society of
Chinese Accountants and Auditors. He has also been appointed as
the independent non-executive director of China Haidian Holdings
Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Island with limited
liability and the issued shares of which are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 0256), since April 2004 and
Jiwa Bio-Pharm Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in
Bermuda with limited liability and the issued shares of which are
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 2327),
since September 2004. From April 2004 to February 2012, he was
an independent non-executive director of New Capital International
Investment Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands
with limited liability and the issued shares of which are listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 1062).

Mr. Ting Wong Kacee, aged 40. He holds a Master of Laws and
Postgraduate Certificate in Laws from City University of Hong Kong.
He is currently a member of The Hong Kong Bar Association.

Mr. Tse Ting Kwan, aged 40. He holds a Bachelor’s Degree in
Business Administration. He is currently a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the HKICPA. Mr. Tse has over 10 years of experience
in auditing, finance and accounting. He is currently the financial
controller of Chinese People Holdings Company Limited, a company
incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability and the issued shares
of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 0681).
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The Board are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2015.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman lIslands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 19 January 2005 under
the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 are set out in
note 35 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015
and the state of affairs of the Group at that date are set out in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated statement
of financial position of this annual report respectively.

The Board do not recommend payment of any final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2015 (2014: HK$NIil).

RESERVES

Details of the movement in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 33b to the financial statements
respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2015, the Company’s reserves available for cash
distribution amounted to approximately HK$178,951,000. Under the
Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share premium
of the Company is distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a position to
pay off its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.
The share premium may also be distributed in the form of fully paid
bonus shares.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 18 to the financial statements.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in investment properties of the Group during
the year are set out in note 19 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and purchases
attributable to the major customers and suppliers respectively during
the financial year is as follows:

BEM=
AEEERRENEOEDFBERNY B REM T
19

EEIS
AR BVF AR B B F BN MR MEEI0 ©

FEEFRHRER

RAMHFEA  EBFF RMEERED BIME A K EH
EREBENERDT

Percentage of the Group’s
total Sales/Purchases

HAKEEHE FBLET I
The largest customer BAREF 97.14%
Five largest customers in aggregate AAREFEF 99.69%
The largest supplier A ER 21.80%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate hRHERER 43.47%

None of the Directors or any of their associates or any shareholders
of the Company (who or which to the knowledge of the Directors
own more than 5.0% of the share capital of the Company) has any
beneficial interest in any of the Group’s five largest customers and
five largest suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong (Chairman)
Ms. Yeung So Lai

Mr. Leung Ming Ho

Mr. Leung Kwok Yin

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Fung Tze Wa
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS

The biographical details of the Directors are set out on page 13 to
page 14 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS AND ROTATION

The appointment of each Director is subject to retirement by rotation
and, being eligible, offers themselves for re-election in accordance
with the Company’s articles of association. All of the executive
Directors do not entered any service contract with the Company. All
of the independent non-executive Directors has entered a service
contract with the Company for a term of 3 years and is subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with the articles
of association of the Company and the Corporate Government Code
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s articles of
association, Mr. Cheng Ting Kong, Ms. Yeung So Lai and Mr. Tse
Ting Kwan will retire from office by rotation and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting
(“AGM”).

None of the Directors has entered or has proposed to enter into any
service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which
is not expiring or determinable by the employing company within
one year without payment of compensation other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Details of Directors’ emoluments on a named basis are set out in
note 11a to financial statements.

ANNUAL CONFIRMATION FROM INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company had received written confirmation from each of
the independent non-executive Directors of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and both the Board and
the Nomination Committee considered that all independent non-
executive Directors are independent.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of the
Directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO”)) (the
“Associated Corporations”) as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) were as follows:

Number of shares

EERARRNEABEERSG - A
EROREZTFHERER AR

R-ZZE-—RAFT-_A=1+—8 REEFLHEK
IZE352GARB AT FENE R MATCE  HIRE
EHETAERETERR G ZFRETA([REST
A NAMEARR LB AREENARAHE
TR EE(ERRLESMPEGRI(TES RS
el 1) SEXVER ([ #REHEE 1) BBy ~ BRI R fE
FHHERESLORBT

RAEAE Percentage of aggregate

Personal Family Corporate interests to total number of

- 3

Name of Director interests interests Interests Total shares in Issue
BRABESRTRE

Y BAER RikER DRER my BY AT

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong

BT HBEE - - 179,407,488%(L) 179,407,488 (L)' 62.46%

Notes: fisE -

1. The letter “L" represents the Director’s interests in the Shares and underlying ~ 1- FHEIL 1ﬁ2€§$ﬁéf@?%ﬁﬁ$ﬁﬁ§%iﬁ@E’\Jﬂi‘{’ﬁ&m 2l
Shares or, as the case may be, the equity interest of the Company or its P CRB R M E ) BRI
associated corporations.

2. This represents interests held by Mr. Cheng Ting Kong through Power Ocean 2. Jltﬁi‘%%ﬁ"ﬁ%f":i‘ﬁi@j}iT'&“%ﬁﬁ%’%ﬁj([j}i\@}ﬁi\%ﬁ
Holdings Limited (“Power Ocean”), which holds 179,407,488 shares of the ZF’AEW7?:497,488%%1%\)%% Mm-S TBRERESE
Company. Mr. Cheng Ting Kong has 50% interest in Power Ocean, he is j7759%%?}'¢t AR BN A A B]179,407, 488 i
therefore deemed to be interested in 179,407,488 shares of the Company. A -

3. The percentage has been adjusted based on the total number of shares of the  3- BAOLERER-F-hF+ A=+ HARADHT

Company in issue as at 31 December 2015 (i.e. 287,206,000 shares).

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, none of the
Directors had any other interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
Associated Corporations which had been entered in the register kept
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significant to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year under review or any time during the year under review save and
except for the transactions disclosed as connected and/or related
party transactions in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Rules and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this annual report, none of
the Directors are considered to have interests in a business which
competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group, as defined in the Listing Rules.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, there was sufficiency of
public float of the Company’s securities as required under the Listing
Rules up to the date of this report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws in the Cayman Islands.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to the shareholders’ resolution passed on 26 November
2008. No options granted under the Scheme since its adoption on
26 November 2008 are still outstanding. During the year ended 31
December 2015, no share option were granted, exercised or lapsed.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group maintains a mandatory provident fund (“MPF Scheme”)
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s and
employee’s contributions to the MPF Scheme are based on 5%
of the relevant income of the relevant employee (up to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$30,000) and in accordance with the
requirements of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
and related regulations.
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RETIREMENT SCHEMES (Continued)

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the PRC, the
Group participates in defined contribution retirement benefit schemes
(“Schemes”) organised by the relevant local government authorities in
Yuyao, the PRC whereby the Group is required to make contributions
to the Schemes at the rate of 20% of the eligible employees’ salaries.
The local government authorities are responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to retired employees.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company did not have any connected
transactions which were subject to requirements of the Listing Rules.
Other transactions which exempted from the requirements of the
Listing Rule are also disclosed in note 39 to the financial statements
as related party transactions.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole and any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the year.

AUDITOR

As the Company’s last AGM, RSM Nelson Wheeler was reappointed
as auditor of the Company. On 26 October 2015, our auditor
changed the English name under which it practices from RSM
Nelson Wheeler to RSM Hong Kong and accordingly was signed its
report under its new name.

RSM Hong Kong retires, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of RSM Hong Kong
will be put at the forthcoming AGM.There has been no change of the
Company’s auditors since its incorporation.

On behalf of the Board

Cheng Ting Kong
Chairman

31 March 2016
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

The Group is committed to ensuring high standards of corporate
governance and business practices. The Company’s corporate
governance practices are based on the principles and the code
provisions (the “Code Provisions”) as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (the “CG
Code”), amended from time to time, contained in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules. As far as the CG Code is concerned, during the year
and up to the date of this annual report, the Company complies with
all aspect of the Code Provisions except disclosed below:

Under the CG Code provision E.1.2, the chairman of the Board
should attend the AGM and invite the chairmen of audit committee,
remuneration committee and nomination committee to attend.
However, in the AGM held on 29 May 2015 (“2015 AGM”), our
chairman was unable to attend the meeting as he had to attend to
other business commitments. He appointed an executive Director
to chair the 2015 AGM on his behalf and answer any question from
the shareholders concerning the Company’s corporate governance.
As provided for in the CG Code provision A.6.7, independent non-
executive directors should attend general meetings and develop
a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders. The
independent non-executive Director, Mr. Fung Tze Wa and Mr. Ting
Wong Kacee were unable to attend the 2015 AGM due to other
business commitments.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Group has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.
Having made specific enquiry, all directors have fully complied with
the required standard set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for
the year ended 31 December 2015.

THE BOARD

The Board has a balance of skill and experience and a balanced
composition of executive and non-executive Directors and is
responsible for oversight of the management of the Company’s
business and affairs. The Board has delegated the day-to-day
responsibility to the executive Directors and senior management of
the Company.

As at 31 December 2015, the Board comprised of seven members,
namely the Chairman and three other executive Directors and
three independent non-executive Directors (the biographies of the
Directors are set out on page 13 to page 14).
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THE BOARD (Continued)

The Board considers that its diversity, including gender diversity, is
a vital asset to the business. The Board adopted a Board diversity
policy for better transparency and governance. Board appointments
are based on merit and candidates are considered against objective
criteria, having due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service.

The Board oversees the Group’s strategic development and the
overall management of the Group. The Board also monitors the
financial performance and internal controls of the Group. The
Board members have a broad access to business documents and
information about the Group. Three Board committees, namely, the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee have been established to oversee particular aspects of
the Group’s affairs. The Board meets regularly to review the financial
and operating performance of the Group and to approve future plans
and development.

All the Directors have actively participated in the review and
monitoring of the Company’s business. The Board meets regularly
and at least 4 times a year. Between scheduled meetings, the senior
management of the Group provides information to the Directors
on a regular basis regarding the activities and development in
the businesses of the Group. The Directors have full access to
information on the Group and independent professional advice in
appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense. With respect
to regular meetings of the Board, the Directors will be given written
notice of the meeting at least 14 days in advance and an agenda
with supporting Board papers no less than 3 days prior to the
meeting. For other meetings, the Directors are given as much notice
as is reasonable and practicable in the circumstances. If a Director
has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board
which the Board has determined to be material, the matter will be
dealt with by a physical Board meeting. All minutes of Board and
Board committee meetings are kept by the company secretary to
record in sufficient details the matters considered and decisions
reached by the Board or Board committee, including any concerns
raised or dissenting views expressed by any Director. These minutes
are available for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE BOARD (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2015, a total number of
four (4) Board meetings, two (2) Audit Committee meetings, one
(1) Remuneration Committee meetings and one (1) Nomination
Committee meetings were held. Minutes of these meetings are
kept by the Company Secretary of the Company and are open for
inspection by the Directors.

The Directors are able, upon reasonable request, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the
Company’s expenses. The Board shall resolve to provide separate
appropriate independent professional advice to the Directors to
assist the relevant Directors to discharge their duties.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence
from all existing independent non-executive Directors and considers
them independent.

The Directors except for the independent non-executive Directors,
have no fixed terms of appointment but are subject to re-election at
the AGM of the Company in accordance with the Company’s article
of association.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5, all directors should participate
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution
to the Board remains informed and relevant. Up to the date of this
report, all Directors have participated in appropriate continuous
professional development activities by attending training course or
reading materials on the topics related to corporate governance
and regulations or the Company’s business or their duties and
responsibilities.
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A W
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DIRECTORS’ TRAINING (Continued)

The individual training record of each Director received for the year
ended 31 December 2015 is summarised below:

Name of Directors

EEEIE

REBE-_Z-—AF+_A=+—HBIEFERSEEMH

Z R 2 ERIEEBUR T

Attending seminar(s)/
programme(s)/ reading
relevant materials in
relation to the business or
directors’ duties

HEEEERESRERRZ
Ex=ng BERRERMEEEER
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong BT LA Yes =
Ms. Yeung So Lai BEBX T Yes 52
Mr. Leung Ming Ho REp o & Yes &
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin PR Yes &
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BFELAE Yes ;&
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee TRESEAE Yes &
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan HEEHEE Yes &

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group for the relevant accounting periods under
applicable statutory and regulatory requirements which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs, the results of operations and cash
flows of the Group. In preparing the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2015, suitable accounting policies have been
adopted and applied consistently. The financial statements for the
reporting year have been prepared on a going concern basis.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

S REAKE

ESHMBHRERNELE®)

The individual attendance records of each Director, on a named REZ-_ZE—HAF+-A=+—HILFE SE=E
basis, at the meetings of the Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration BRIHFEEE B%RETES FHEESNIELEE
Committee and Nomination Committee during the year ended 31 @M @ZALARFTINNOT ¢
December 2015 are set out below:
Attendance/Number of meetings entitled to attend
HER /BREESENRY
Annual

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Name of Director Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting'
EEng Exg ERZREE FMzEE REZEE REEFAEY
Number of Meetings BRXRE 4 2 1 1 1
Executive Directors HTEZF
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong HTHEE 3/4 - - - 0/1
Ms. Yeung So Lai BEBLT 4/4 - - - 0/1
Mr. Leung Ming Ho REELE 4/4 - - - 1/1
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin RRELLE 3/4 - - - 0/1
Independent Non-executive Directors —~ B U B TEE
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BTERE 4/4 2/2 1/1 1/1 0/1
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee TRREAE 4/4 2/2 11 1/1 0/1
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan HEHLE 4/4 2/2 1/1 1/1 1/1
Notes: fsE -
1. 2015 Annual General Meeting held on 29 May 2015. 1. —E-AFRFBFAGR T -AFRA=-TNLART-

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for ensuring that the
Company has formal and transparent procedures for developing
and overseeing its policies on the remuneration of the Directors and
senior management. The committee’s authorities and duties are
set out in written terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee
comprises the following three members, all independent non-
executive Directors:

(i) Mr. Ting Wong Kacee, Chairman of Remuneration Committee

(if) Mr. Fung Tze Wa

(i) Mr. Tse Ting Kwan
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EREABE

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in
compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. Given below are main
duties of the Remuneration Committee:

(i) to make recommendations on the Company’s policies and
structure for all the remuneration of Directors;

(if) to propose the specific remuneration packages of the
executive Directors, and to make recommendations on the
remuneration of the non-executive Directors for the Board’s
approval;

(iii) to review and propose performance-based remuneration
for executive Directors by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to time; and

(iv) to administer and make determinations with regard to the
Company’s share option scheme.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Code on Corporate
Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The Audit
Committee comprises the following three members, all independent
non-executive Directors:

(i) Mr. Fung Tze Wa, Chairman of Audit Committee
(if) Mr. Ting Wong Kacee

(i) Mr. Tse Ting Kwan

Given below are the main duties of the Audit Committee:

(i) to make recommendations with respect to the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the Company’s external
auditor, and to evaluate their independence, objectivity and
effectiveness of the audit process;

(if) to review and monitor the interim and annual financial
statements, reports and accounts of the Company, and to
review significant and judgemental financial reporting issues

contained therein;

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

(i) to review the Company’s financial controls, internal controls
and risk management systems; and

(iv) to discuss with the management the system of internal
controls, and to ensure that the management has discharged
its duties and responsibilities in implementing an effective
internal control system.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the fees paid/payable to
auditor of the Company, RSM Hong Kong, for the provision of audit
services and non-audit services as follows:

S REAKE

BEREES W)

(i)

(iv)

WEIARAIMEIIFEZE AEERRRE

HEIEEAREIE R RETH R LHRRE
EERATAEMNAREERRRERE R
BEECEET-

BB &=

REZE

“E-RFET-A=T—HLEFE pREHE

SRS R IEFET RIS N RN AR R T I E
E(BB)GRIMEBM BRI

2015 2014

—E-FF —ZT—puF

Nature of services HK$ HK$
REMHE BT BT
Audit =t 680,000 630,000
Others Hib 5,800 -
685,800 630,000

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Code on Corporate
Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The
Nomination Committee comprises the following three members, all
independent non-executive Directors:

(i) Mr. Tse Ting Kwan, Chairman of Nomination Committee

(if) Mr. Fung Tze Wa

(iii) Mr. Ting Wong Kacee
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

Given below are main duties of the Nomination Committee:

(i) to review the structure, size and composition (by taking into
account the criteria as set out in the Board diversity policy
adopted by the Company from time to time) of the Board
at least annually and make recommendations any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy;

(if) to review the Board diversity policy regularly (including
any measurable objectives that the Board has set for
implementing the Board diversity policy and the progress on
achieving those objectives); and make disclosure of its review
results in the corporate governance report of the Company
annually;

(iif) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board
on the selection of, individuals nominated for directorships;

(iv) to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors; and

(v) to make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
relating to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors
and succession planning for Directors in particular the
chairman and the president (chief executive officer).

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board has the responsibility to maintain an effective internal
control system in order to protect the Group’s assets and
shareholders’ interests. The Board and Audit Committee also
conduct periodic reviews to ensure the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system. The internal control system includes a
well established corporate structure and organisation with clearly
defined lines of responsibility and authority. Each department is
responsible for its daily operations, and is also required to implement
and monitor the strategies and polices adopted by the Board and
effective employment of the resources of the Company, in order
to avoid misappropriation of resources and damages made to the
Company’s assets, and prevent against errors and fraud.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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INTERNAL CONTROLS (Continued)

The Board and Audit Committee assess the effectiveness of the
internal control system and procedures based on information derived
from discussions with the management of the Company and its
external auditor. The Board and Audit Committee believe that the
existing internal control system is adequate and effective. The review
covers all material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions as well as the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the
Company’s accounting and financial reporting function, and their

training programmes and budget.

The Board has established a clearly defined scope of activities,
responsibility and authority for each department and its management
staff within the Group. The Group has a defined goal for each
department to accomplish, these goals were discussed in the Board
meeting and pass on to the management through the executive
Directors. These goals will be implemented and closely monitored by
the executive Directors who shall review the operational and financial
results from time to time, and to take any necessary actions for the
improvement of it business activities.

COMPANY SECRETARY’S TRAINING

During the year ended 31 December 2015, Mr. Luk has received
no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training to refresh his
skills and knowledge.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

Details of the Last General Meetings

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to
communicate directly with the Shareholders. Under Revised Code
Provision A.6.7, independent non-executive directors should attend
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the
views of the shareholders.

Due to other business engagement, Mr. Fung Tze Wa could not
attend the AGM of the Company held on 29 May 2015. However,
at the respective general meeting of the Company, there was
an executive Director present to enable the Board to develop
a balanced understanding of views of the shareholders of the
Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
(Continued)

Convening a Special General Meeting by Shareholders

Pursuant to the Article 58 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, a special general meeting may be convened by the Board
upon requisition by any shareholder holding not less than one tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting
at general meetings of the Company. The shareholder shall make
a written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of
the Company, specifying the transaction of any business in such
requisition.

The Board shall arrange to hold such general meeting within two
(2) months after the receipt of such written requisition. Pursuant
to the Article 59 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
the Company shall serve requisite notice of the general meeting,
including the time, place of meeting and particulars of resolutions to
be considered at the meeting and the general nature of the business.

If within twenty one (21) days of the receipt of such written
requisition, the Board fails to proceed to convene such special
general meeting, the requisitionist(s) may do so in the same manner,
and; all the reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s)
as a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the
requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings

A shareholder shall make a written requisition to the Board or the
Company Secretary of the Company at the head office address
of the Company, specifying the shareholding information of the
shareholder, his/her contact details and the proposal he/she
intends to put forward at general meeting regarding any specified
transaction/business and its supporting documents.

Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to
the Board in writing to the Company’s head office in Hong Kong at
Room 1203-1204, 12/F, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre,
168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
(Continued)

Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board (Continued)

The Company ensures that fair and transparent disclosure is made
for its business and financial performance through a variety of
formal communication channels. Information regarding the Company
will be published in its website: www.776.hk. Interim and annual
reports, circulars and notices of the Group will be despatched to
Shareholders in due course. The website of the Company provides
information such as e-mail address, correspondence address,
telephone numbers etc. for inquiries, and provides information on
business activities of the Company.

The Company’s AGM of Shareholders is a good opportunity for
communication between the Board and the Shareholders. Notice of
AGM and related documents will be sent to Shareholders pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules, and will be published on the
website of the Stock Exchange.

The Company will also meet with the investment community and
respond to their inquiries about the status of the Company from
time to time, so as to strengthen the contacts and communication
between the Company and its investors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B M % A

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
JF HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of JF
Household Furnishings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
set out on pages 34 to 104, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2015, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015

RSM

BEEXERARERATZRRR
(RESHSEME L HRAA])

EELEREMEIMENEEERERARERA
A([ERRDRANB AR ZRAMB®RE  2FEN
“E-RFT A= -BZHEAMBHREK HE
ZALFEZHFARaER SeBakAb2mEiE
R GAEAEHRIGEARERNERK URTE
SRR EREMHRAER -

ESHGEMBRRZER

NEERRAEREESHAMOSRM(ETERB
TR EBBRAEINDZRERE AERH
REBRAVH2IGAMBHREALZEELRRE
SURB M B MR L BN IBENT - UWEHE TR
RATFERRFF R MG N EARFHRRAL

B mg

BB 2 E1E

EEZEARBRBERZER B ERA MK RE
FHER UERAZEBREERS RIS BIER
A% - EFMAIRARE 2ARAEAMEMALE
BRAREE -BE2ERIFRREESHMAS
Mz BRBEHERET - RFRMNEREFETER
STHRIE Bl BB TTEA A S IR E W B AR A M TSR
REBRBAEANZ BRI -



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries
as at 31 December 2015, and their financial performance and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

RSM Hong Kong
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

31 March 2016
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

n _\ é E ﬁ_ﬁ E—E
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HHZE —E—AF+_A=1+—HIFE
2015 2014
—ZE-RfF T
Note HK$ HK$
B aE BT BT
REVENUE g 8 166,290,966 170,373,314
Cost of goods sold BmiEEA (151,041,333) (153,926,526)
Gross profit ER 15,249,633 16,446,788
Other income H A 9 7,076,782 1,821,159
Distribution costs PaR iz DN (594,413) (928,241)
Administrative expenses THHAX (26,100,589) (18,861,037)
Other operating expenses Hea M (1,492,867) (1,109,678)
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS KR (5,861,454) (2,631,009)
Finance costs BhE AR 13 (2,468,395) (3,249,116)
LOSS BEFORE TAX FRELATES 18 (8,329,849) (5,880,125)
Income tax expense i3 RiF 14(a) (2,047,401) (2,201,342)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE #A2QT#EEAZFEREMNLER
TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 15 (10,377,250) (8,081,467)
LOSS PER SHARE BRER 17
Basic AR (0.04) (0.03)
Diluted s (0.04) (0.03)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive (loss)/income:

Items that may be reclassified to profit or
loss:

Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations

Exchange differences reclassified to profit
or loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Other comprehensive (loss)/income
for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive loss for the
year attributable to owners of the
Company

FREER

Hitt 2w (BE) W :
AREEFT B E R RA -

BMEBINEEMEL ZELE
H

REEMBAREMNHREIE
mZERER

FRBRBEAMC2E(EE)
W 28

RATFHEEAFAREZEE
BRE

n _\ é E ﬁ_ﬁ %

2015 2014
—ZE-RfF T
HK$ HK$

BT BT
(10,377,250) (8,081,467)
(4,974,006) 13,782
296,766 -
(4,677,240) 13,782
(15,054,490) (8,067,685)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R a B AR R &
At 31 December 2015 R —ZE—HFE+_-A=+—H
2015 2014
—ZE-RfF T
Note HK$ HK$
B 5T BT BT
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME BB EZE 18 12,561,576 14,776,517
Investment properties wEYE 19 16,984,900 6,000,000
Deposits paid for acquisition of long-term AWHEERHEESNNES
assets 20 - 13,156,420
29,546,476 33,932,937
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 21 25,771,708 25,833,961
Trade receivables EULE SR 22 29,465,624 24,239,870
Due from related companies el NGIE S| 11(b) 4,814,794 5,620,877
Deposits, other receivables and e B EUGRIE RIE R
prepayments 18 23 91,143,807 30,358,239
Restricted cash and bank balances SRHIRE RIRITER 24 = 1,063,359
Cash and bank balances B4 RIRTTHEE 24 42,537,263 125,303,856
193,733,196 212,420,162
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables FETE SRR 25 15,636,269 12,541,528
Due to a related company FERT — K @R A B 5018 26 251,342 -
Other payables and accruals E s IE R AR 27 21,179,820 26,956,347
Current tax liabilities BIEAfIE & & 1,604,400 1,515,375
Bank borrowings RITEE 28 31,284,260 36,961,778
69,956,091 77,975,028
NET CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE 123,777,105 134,445,134

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A MR R

At 31 December 2015 R=—E—RE+-A=+—H

2015 2014
—ZE-—RHEF —ZE—4E
Note HK$ HK$
o5 BT BT
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEHERABAE
LIABILITIES 153,323,581 168,378,071
Non-current liabilities kRBER
Deferred tax liabilities RIEHIESE 29 1,715,969 1,715,969
NET ASSETS BEE 151,607,612 166,662,102
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXR#E
Share capital & 72N 30 2,872,060 2,872,060
Reserves (G 148,735,552 163,790,042
TOTAL EQUITY e 151,607,612 166,662,102

Approved by the Board of Directors on {31 March 2016} and are ZEEEER_ZE—A~"E=A=+—HB# &N HTIE

signed on its behalf by: ERREE
Cheng Ting Kong Yeung So Lai
BT BEE
Director Director
EF EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

REERBERR
For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —E—HAF+_A=+—HItFE
Reserves
i
Foreign
Share currency
premium Merger  translation Capital General Warrant
Share  (Note 34 reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve  Accumulated
capital (b)) (Note a) (Note b) (Note c) (Note d) (Note ¢) losses Total
Rt bk
2E aft i -0 -k ke
(K ] i L] L] ik it
& b)) (W) (W) (KEe)  (MEd) (W) g 3t
Note HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
[iF B 7 7 b3 B #n A B E
At 1 January 2014 AZ5-mE-F-H 2393390 20890840  7.368082 17,428,739 946,832 23,695,306 179500 (36,701,746) 25,190,943
Total comprehensive incomef{oss) for the year ~ ER2ENE /(B8 )4 - - - 13,782 - - - (081,467  (8,067,689)
Placement of shares RERH 30f) 478,670 149,060,174 - - - - - - 149,538,844
Changes in equity for the year EEgRY 478,670 149,080,174 - 13782 - - - (8081467 141,471,150
At 31 December 2014 HAZ5-RETZRZT-R 2872060 178951014 7358082 17,442,521 946,832 23,695,306 179500 (64,783,213 166,662,102
At 1 January 201 AE-RE-A-H 2872060 178951014 7,358,082 17,442,521 946,832 23,695,306 179500 (64,783,213 166,662,102
Total comprehensive loss for the year EREAEELE = - - (477.240) = - - (10377,250) (15,094,490)
Disposal of subsiciaries =N - - - - - (48544 - 48,544 -
Transfer g2 - - - - - - (1795000 179,500 -
Changes in equty for the year EMEREE = = - (6T - (8544 (179,500 (10,149.206) (15,064,490)
At 31 December 2015 AZE-RFTZAZT-R 2872060 178951014 7358082 12,765,281 946,832 23,646,762 - (74932419 151,607,612

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015




Note:

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

The merger reserve represents the difference between the nominal value of
the share capital issued by the Company in exchange for the nominal value
of the share capital and share premium of its subsidiaries arising from group
reorganisation on 8 September 2005 (“Corporate Reorganisation”).

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies
set out in note 4(b) to the consolidated financial statements.

This represents the transfer from retained profits to capital reserve as a result
of the write off of certain trade payables by EFELEREABER AT JF
A.C.R. Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co., Ltd.) (“JF Ningbo”), a subsidiary of
the Company. Pursuant to the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) accounting
principles and financial regulations, any gains arising from debt restructuring
which represent the difference between the final settlement and the carrying
value of the debt concerned are directly reflected in capital reserve and
therefore not distributable. Accordingly, a transfer has been made from retained
profits to capital reserve. The capital reserve can only be used to increase
capital of this subsidiary.

The general reserve is set up by way of appropriation from the profit after tax
in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC. The rate of
appropriation to the general reserve is subject to the decision of the board of
directors of PRC subsidiaries, but the minimum appropriation rate is 10% of the
profit after tax for each year, until when the accumulated balance reaches 50%
of the registered capital of the subsidiaries. Pursuant to the relevant laws and
regulations of the PRC, if approvals are obtained from the relevant government
authorities, the general reserve can be used in setting off accumulated losses or
to increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

The warrant reserve represents warrant placed in previous years that are
unexercised and lapsed at the expiry date.

AHtRERER _ZERFNANAETEEEA(RARE
BDREENARAEETRAEERRENBRF 2K
KRB EEE Z/# -

SNESTE S R B R A E S AN RIS B S R M E A AT A Sb
EZRR - AR B RBNAR & MR E4(0) 2 & 5K
BRIE o

ERREEREEZHARAMBEARERELREARER
RE(TEREE DOETRNESRIA B RERF#E
EEAEB - RBEFEARKAMBE(HE )& REEE
BRIG REAEEMEENEMESERREERER
FREEMNZH BHEEZFRERRRNEARFHE TR 4t
Dk BULR B B EEEEARE - BARREBERBE
BB ARZEAR -

— R TR B Y T B ROR 6 i R 1R i A B
Mk BN F—REFOLIBTENBRARCEESE
EEREBEMN LI ASFRBREFN10% BE R
HEEREMBAREMEARNS0% - RIFFENEGHERZR
B WEVSERRITE BABLE - —AEHTRERER
BRI B AT ZEA -

R E R EENER B BARITELE KB N ERFE
B 2 R -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

mERERERRK
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE
2015 2014
—E-FE — I
HK$ HK$
BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHNHRSRE
ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax BRSBTS 18 (8,329,849) (5,880,125)
Adjustments for: e
Fair value losses/(gains) on investment BEMERREEE/ (K
properties 1,296,308 (370,000)
Write off of trade and other receivables Jil 54 FE U Z 5 BR 2 LA IR
| - 744,506
Write back of trade and other payables FENE ZRA N H M ER
FIA B - (472,607)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR W (1,827,820) -
Investment income RERA (4,056,297) -
Depreciation e 3,083,858 3,245,856
Finance costs BhE AR 2,468,395 3,249,116
Interest income B WA (214,192) (191,209)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWE BB K& #E2 K&
equipment - (4,479)
Write off of property, plant and equipment MsEME - BB KRB 167,126 115,623
Operating (loss)/profit before working capital 4B E & & HA 2 L% (BE)/
changes ifiﬂ (7,412,471) 436,681
Decrease in inventories FERD 62,253 3,328,441
Increase in trade receivables FEUE 5 BR ZIE N (6,333,208) (3,059,867)
Decrease/(increase) in deposits, other %e  Hib e ERIE M IEN FUR
receivables and prepayments w /(g mn) 22,748,482 (24,045,644)
Decrease/(increase) in due from related e U B B N R ZER (48 n)
companies 806,083 (659,098)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables BB SEZIE M, CRA) 3,094,741 (1,563,666)
Increase in other payables and accruals Hih R A M e IE B 8,726,237 2,999,337
Increase in due to a related company JEA — R BB HsE A B R IB LN 251,342 -
Cash generated from/(used in) operations REEE/(FTR)NES 21,943,459 (22,463,816)
Income taxes paid BERAEH (1,841,320) (1,475,736)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating & E8ES /(FTA) RS $5E
activities 20,102,139 (23,939,552)

m JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERIRERR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF +-_A=+—HILFE

2015 2014
—E-RF —T—mF
Note HK$ HKS$
B sE BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETHNRERE
ACTIVITIES
Additions of investments BEERAE (88,567,200) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEME BEREE (2,002,517) (4,775,836)
Decrease in restricted cash and bank balances %R #1384 & R1T4 &R 1,063,359 197,256
Disposal of subsidiaries HERB AR 32 (1,906,363) -
Deposits paid for acquisition of long term ARERPEEIMNNES
assets - (8,049,058)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and &M  BE k& E 2 TERE
equipment - 19,073
Investment income received BUIRE A 3,764,106 -
Interest received BYFE 214,192 191,209
Net cash used in investing activities KEEEMANES TR (87,434,423) (12,417,356)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METHNRERE
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from placement of shares B R D FriS akIa - 149,538,844
Inception of new bank and other borrowings & R1T R E i & 41,687,568 77,771,749
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BERFIREMER (51,871,721) (85,252,852)
Interest paid BRFE (3,460,779) (3,196,100)
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing ~ BL&E8N(FTH),/ E4ARIE S FE
activities (13,644,932) 138,861,641
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH ReRASSEYNFCRD)/
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2 (80,977,216) 102,504,733
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE S'EEZZ BN E
CHANGES (1,789,377) (125,086)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 R—A-BNRERASEEY
JANUARY 125,303,856 22,924,209
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 RT-A=+—-HBNHRERRE
DECEMBER ZEY 42,537,263 125,303,856
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH REeERAEZEYIM
EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances Re RIRITES 42,537,263 125,303,856
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

JF Household Furnishings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands. The address of its registered office is Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-
1111, Cayman Islands. The address of its principal place of
business is Rooms 2410-2411, 24/F, China Merchants Tower,
Shun Tak Centre, 168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung
Wan, Hong Kong. The Company’s shares are listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 35 to
the consolidated financial statements.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, Power Ocean
Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, is the immediate parent and Mr. Chau Cheok Wa and
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong are the ultimate controlling parties of the
Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”).
HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”); Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”); and
Interpretations. These consolidated financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”) and with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

eI wRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

IR BB RREER

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
AND REQUIREMENTS

(@)

(b)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

In the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) has adopted all the new and revised
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA that are relevant
to its operations and effective for its accounting
year beginning on 1 January 2015. The adoption
of these new and revised HKFRSs did not result in
significant changes to the Group’s accounting policies,
presentation of the Group’s financial statements and
amounts reported for the current and prior years.

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
for the financial year beginning 1 January 2015. The
directors anticipate that the new and revised HKFRSs
will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements when they become effective. The Group
is in the process of assessing, where applicable, the
potential effect of all new and revised HKFRSs that will
be effective in future periods but is not yet in a position
to state whether these new and revised HKFRSs would
have a material impact on its results of operations and
financial position.

List of New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not
yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers'’

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018, with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016, with earlier application permitted.

KR E R A
(a) FRIREBIERMBEHREER

(b)
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SEAFRERERARE S HYH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

3.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
AND REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

(c) Disclosure requirements under the new Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)

The requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of
the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622) came into operation during the financial year.
Although the Company is not incorporated in Hong
Kong, the Listing Rules require the Company to comply
with the disclosure requirements of the new Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). As a result,
there are changes to presentation and disclosure
requirements of certain information in the consolidated
financial statements.

(d) Amendments to the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange

The Stock Exchange in April 2015 released
revised Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules in relation
to disclosure of financial information in annual
reports that are applicable for accounting periods
ending on or after 31 December 2015, with earlier
application permitted. The Company has adopted the
amendments resulting in changes to the presentation
and disclosures of certain information in the
consolidated financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, unless mentioned
otherwise in the accounting policies below (e.g. investment
properties that are measured at fair value).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in note 5.

m JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e R AR EE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

4, FESTHHEERw®@)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation

of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.

(@)

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December. Subsidiaries are
entities over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights,
to variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. The Group has power over an
entity when the Group has existing rights that give it
the current ability to direct the relevant activities, i.e.
activities that significantly affect the entity’s returns.

When assessing control, the Group considers its
potential voting rights as well as potential voting
rights held by other parties. A potential voting right is
considered only if the holder has the practical ability to
exercise that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date the control ceases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that
results in a loss of control represents the difference
between (i) the fair value of the consideration of the
sale plus the fair value of any investment retained in
that subsidiary and (ii) the Company’s share of the net
assets of that subsidiary plus any remaining goodwill
and any accumulated foreign currency translation
reserve relating to that subsidiary.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised
profits are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S R R B

?%'_A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & = —

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

Foreign currency translation

(i)

(ii)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HKD”), which is the Company’s

functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated
into the functional currency on initial recognition
using the exchange rates prevailing on the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at
the exchange rates at the end of each reporting
period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or

loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair
value in foreign currencies are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates when the fair
values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item
is recognised in other comprehensive income,
any exchange component of that gain or loss
is recognised in other comprehensive income.
When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item
is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange
component of that gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss.

m JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e R AR EE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

4, FESTHHEERw®@)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(iii)

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the
Group entities that have a functional currency
different from the Company’s presentation
currency are translated into the Company’s
presentation currency as follows:

- Assets and liabilities for each statement
of financial position presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date
of that statement of financial position;

- Income and expenses are translated at
average exchange rates for the period
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates,
expenses are translated at the exchange

in which case income and

rates on the transaction dates); and

- All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the foreign
currency translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of monetary items that form
part of the net investment in foreign entities are
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the foreign currency translation
reserve. When a foreign operation is sold,
such exchange differences are reclassified to
consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or
loss on disposal.

(b)
(iii)
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost,
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
recognised in profit or loss during the period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated at rates sufficient to write off their cost less
their residual values over the estimated useful lives on
a straight-line basis. The principal useful lives are as
follows:

Leasehold improvement 2 years
Plant and machinery 10 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2-5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation
method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period.

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction and plant and equipment pending
installation, and is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Depreciation begins when the relevant assets
are available for use.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.

m JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

(e)

()

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings held
to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. An
investment property is measured initially at its cost
including all direct costs attributable to the property.

After initial recognition, the investment property is
stated at its fair value. Gains or losses arising from
changes in fair value of the investment property are
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which they
arise.

Operating leases
(i) The Group as lessee

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the
Group all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets are accounted for as operating leases.
Lease payments (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(ii)  The Group as lessor

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the
lessees all the risks and rewards of ownership
of assets are accounted for as operating
leases. Rental income from operating leases is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average basis. The cost of finished goods and work in
progress comprises raw materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of all production overhead
expenditure, and where appropriate, subcontracting
charges. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

(d)

(e)

(f)
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 4.

—hAF+-_RA=+—HLFE

(g) Recognition and derecognition of financial (9)

instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised

in the consolidated statement of financial position

when the Group becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the

contractual rights to receive cash flows from the assets

expire; the Group transfers substantially all the risks

and rewards of ownership of the assets; or the Group

neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks

and rewards of ownership of the assets but has not

retained control on the assets. On derecognition of

a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s

carrying amount and the sum of the consideration

received and the cumulative gain or loss that had

been recognised in other comprehensive income is

recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the

obligation specified in the relevant contract is

discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference

between the carrying amount of the financial liability

derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised

in profit or loss.

(h) Financial assets

(h)

Financial assets are recognised and derecognised on

a trade date basis where the purchase or sale of an

financial asset is under a contract whose terms require

delivery of the financial assets within the timeframe

established by the market concerned, and are initially

measured at fair value, plus directly attributable

transaction costs except in the case of financial assets

at fair value through profit or loss.

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following

categories: loans and receivables. The classification

depends on the purpose for which the financial

assets were acquired. Management determines the

classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

0]

()

Financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. These assets
are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method (except for short-term receivables
where interest is immaterial) minus any reduction for
impairment or uncollectibility. Typically trade and other
receivables, cash and bank balances are classified in
this category.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less, they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented
as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less allowance
for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management are also included as a component of
cash and cash equivalents.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k)

0]

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument under
HKFRSs. An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group
after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and
equity instruments are set out below:

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net
of transaction costs incurred, and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they

are stated at cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

(m)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from the sales of manufactured goods and

trading of raw materials is recognised on the transfer

of significant risks and rewards of ownership, which

generally coincides with the time when the goods are

delivered and the title has passed to the customers.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion

basis using the effective interest method.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis

over the lease term.

Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave and long
service leave as a result of services rendered
by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time
of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by
the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees’ basic salaries. The
retirement benefit scheme cost charged to profit
or loss represents contributions payable by the
Group to the funds.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 & = —

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m)

(n)

(o)

Employee benefits (Continued)
(iiij) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the
earlier of the dates when the Group can no
longer withdraw the offer of those benefits
and when the Group recognises restructuring
costs and involves the payment of termination
benefits.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and
used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation
is determined by applying a capitalisation rate to
The capitalisation
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs

the expenditures on that asset.

applicable to the borrowings of the Group that are
outstanding during the period, other than borrowings
made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to it and that the grant will be
received.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and
recognised in profit or loss over the period to match
them with the costs they are intended to compensate.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(p)

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in
profit or loss because of items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses or unused tax credits can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(p)

Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for
investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted
when the investment property is depreciable and is
held within a business model of the Group whose
business objective is to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale. If
the presumption is rebutted, deferred tax for such
investment property are measured based on the
expected manner as to how the properties will be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(@)

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are
reviewed at each reporting date for indications of
impairment and where an asset is impaired, it is
written down as an expense through the consolidated
statement of profit or loss to its estimated recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. If this
is the case, recoverable amount is determined for
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
Recoverable amount is the higher of value in use and
the fair value less costs of disposal of the individual
asset or the cash-generating unit.

Value in use is the present value of the estimated future
cash flows of the asset/cash-generating unit. Present
values are computed using pre-tax discount rates that
reflect the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset/cash-generating unit whose impairment is
being measured.

Impairment losses for cash-generating units are
allocated first against the goodwill of the unit and
then pro rata amongst the other assets of the
cash-generating unit. Subsequent increases in the
recoverable amount caused by changes in estimates
are credited to profit or loss to the extent that they
reverse the impairment.

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
assesses whether its financial assets are impaired,
based on objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets
have been affected.

In addition, for trade receivables that are assessed not
to be impaired individually, the Group assesses them
collectively for impairment, based on the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
delayed payments in the portfolio, observable changes
in economic conditions that correlate with default on
receivables, etc.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r)

(s)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Only for trade receivables, the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account
and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited against the allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss.

For all other financial assets, the carrying amount is
directly reduced by the impairment loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if
the amount of the impairment loss decreases in a
subsequent period and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss. However, the
reversal must not result in a carrying amount that
exceeds what the amortised cost of the financial
asset would have been had the impairment not been
recognised at the date the impairment is reversed.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(t)  Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end
of the reporting period are adjusting events and are
reflected in the consolidated financial statements.
Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting
events are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements when material.

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES
Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

In the process of applying the accounting policies, the
directors have made the following judgements that have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements (apart from those involving
estimations, which are dealt with below).

Deferred tax for investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for investment
properties that are measured using the fair value model, the
directors have reviewed the Group’s investment property
portfolios and concluded that the Group’s investment
properties are not held under a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment properties over time,
rather than through sale. Therefore, in determining the
Group’s deferred tax for investment properties, the directors
have adopted the presumption that investment properties
measured using the fair value model are recovered through
sale.
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BEEHEHREEEMRTT (8

5. CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES

(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are discussed below.

(@) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges for the
Group’s property, plant and equipment. This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives and residual values of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. The Group
will revise the depreciation charge where useful lives
and residual values are different to those previously
estimated, or it will write-off or write-down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been

abandoned.

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment
as at 31 December 2015 was HK$12,561,576 (2014:

HK$14,776,517).

(b) Fair values of investment properties

The Group appointed an independent professional
valuer to assess the fair value of the investment
properties. In determining the fair value, the valuer
has utilised a method of valuation which involves
certain estimates. The directors have exercised
their judgement and are satisfied that the method of
valuation and inputs used are reflective of the current

market conditions.

The carrying amount of investment properties as
at 31 December 2015 was HK$16,984,900 (2014:

HK$6,000,000).

m JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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BEEHEHREEMRTT (8

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(9

(d)

Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad and
doubtful debts based on assessments of the
recoverability of the trade and other receivables,
including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each debtor. Impairments arise
where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of bad and doubtful debts requires the
use of judgement and estimates. Where the actual
result is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of the trade
and other receivables and doubtful debt expenses in
the year in which such estimate has been changed.

As at 31 December 2015, there was no allowance on
impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts (2014: Nil).

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based
on the ageing and estimated net realisable value of
inventories. The assessment of the allowance amount
involves judgement and estimates. Where the actual
outcome in future is different from the original estimate,
such difference will impact the carrying value of
inventories and allowance charge/write-back in the
period in which such estimate has been changed.

As at 31 December 2015, allowance for slow-moving
inventories amounted to approximately HK$4,051,000
(2014: approximately HK$4,366,000).
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6.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest

rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme

focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks

to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial

performance.

(a)

(b)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency
risk as most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in HKD, United
States dollars (“USD”) and Renminbi (“RMB”). The
Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy in respect of foreign currency
transactions, assets and liabilities. The Group monitors
its foreign currency exposure closely and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should
the need arise.

At 31 December 2015, if the HKD had weakened 5
per cent against RMB with all other variables held
constant, consolidated loss after tax for the year would
have been HK$431,000 (2014: HK$431,000) higher,
arising mainly as a result of the foreign exchange loss
on cash and bank balances denominated in HKD. If
the HKD had strengthened 5 per cent against RMB
with all other variables held constant, consolidated loss
after tax for the year would have been HK$431,000
(2014: HK$431,000) lower, arising mainly as a result of
the foreign exchange gain on cash and bank balances
denominated in HKD.

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its
cash and bank balances, trade and other receivables
and amounts due from related companies. In order
to minimise credit risk, the management review
the recoverable amount of each individual debtor
regularly to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are recognised for irrecoverable debts. In this regard,
the directors consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT Continued)

(b)

()

Credit risk (Continued)

It has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history. Amounts
due from related companies are closely monitored by
the management.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

The Group has significant concentration of credit
risk to its trade receivables as the Group’s largest
customer contributed approximately 97% (2014: 97%)
of the turnover for the year and shared approximately
100% (2014: 91%) of the trade receivables at the
end of the reporting period. The Group has policies
and procedures to monitor the collection of the trade
receivables to limit the exposure to non-recoverable of
the receivables and there is no recent history of default
for the Group’s largest customer.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its current
and expected liquidity requirements, its compliance
with lending covenants and its relationship with its
bankers to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves
of cash and readily realisable marketable securities
and adequate committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.
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BUBHERME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & = —

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(9]

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following tables show the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of the reporting period of the
Group, based on undiscounted cash flows (including
interest payments computed using contractual rates
or, if floating, based on rates current at the end of the
reporting period) and the earliest date the Group can
be required to pay.

(c)

—hAF+-_RA=+—HLFE
6. HKERE

B #)
/)Ib@ﬁ%ﬂ@\ @)

ATHERBTIRBEHREREANEE
BTN R Wat RARFTER
EnE(BREUESHNEL (T E)R
BERIE PG REOF R EOFNE
XM EAEEFE R FEEH -

Specifically, for bank borrowings which contain a LTEREBRITABHBBETEZXK
repayment on demand clause which can be exercised H%E%%ﬂ%%ﬂﬂ%ﬁ?ﬂﬁg R TR
at the bank’s sole discretion, the analysis shows the ERATEEEN N EEFREE
cash outflow based on the earliest period in which the BRI REAEREE fﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ*?ﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁ
entity can be required to pay, that is if the lenders were REMt - A iRTEEN A ST
to invoke their unconditional rights to call the loans TR EEN B HRRER -
with immediate effect. The maturity analysis for other
bank borrowings is prepared based on the scheduled
repayment dates.
2015
ZE-1f
Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash outflows
AN -KAERER
More than More than
1yearbut 2 years but Total
Within less than less than More than  undiscounted
On demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5years cash outflows
- WENL E3i |
L BHR BERH
REX -EHR SRWE ik BENE A
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
Trade payables EIEZER - 15,636,269 - - - 15,636,269
Due to a related company Eft-RERARNE - 251,342 - - - 251,342
Other payables and accruals EfERFERE B - 21528,159 - - - 21,528,159
Other bank borrowings Al - 32,408,070 - - - 32,408,070
- 69,823,840 - - - 69,823,840
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
() Liquidity risk (Continued)

6. HHXEREEE)
(c) HRBELEREE)
2014
“E-PE

Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash outflows

HHEF-AARR R

More than More than
1 year but 2 years but Total
Within less than less than More than  undiscounted
On demand 1 year 2 years 5 years Syears  cash outflows
—F MENL AHTE
W DA Rt
BEX LR DRME i3 RENE e
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT BT BT BT BT
Trade payables EREHEN - 12541528 - - - 12,541,528
Other payables and accruals EftEAFUEREHER - 43,114 - - - 43114

Bank borrowings subject to a repayment  BEREREEEFH

on demand clause e 3243618 - - - - 3243618
Other bank borrowings EMBRTEE - 35056847 - - - 35056847
3,243,618 75,011,489 - - - 78255107
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6.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(9]

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table that follows summarises the maturity analysis
of bank borrowings with a repayment on demand
clause based on agreed scheduled repayments set out
in the loan agreements. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than the amounts
disclosed in the “on demand” time band in the maturity
analysis contained in the above. Taking into account
the Group’s financial position, the directors do not
consider that it is probable that the bank will exercise
its discretion to demand immediate repayment. The
directors believe that such bank loans will be repaid in
accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set
out in the loan agreements.

6. HHKEREEE)

(c)

REBESEE(E)

TRBIHAREBREEFRKORTT
18 BRAR I8 B 5K 109 o AT 8 2 16 7 3 KBS
BRELZEHAON - FRASEEE
BRANMRFTEZFEMR - Eit
HEEESN LIBMASNFRE
KIFE-—BRPREZ2F st hAE
Bz HBARR BEERRBRITHITER
KA ERNBBRENTREETNKR-ZE
=HE - FERTEFEEREENB
PR W E B SN B B EE -

Maturity Analysis - Bank borrowings subject to a repayment on demand clause

based on scheduled repayments

WEE Y -REBEER AN

MEENFEREREERRNRTER

More than ~ More than
1yearbut 2 years but Total
Within less than less than ~ More than undiscounted
On demand 1 year 2 years 5 years 5years cash outflows
- MENL ERif]
LB BAHR Rem
BEX —F N SRWE it BERE B
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT BT BT BT BT
31 December 2015 “E-RF+-A=1-H - - - - - -
31 December 2014 ZE-MEFZA=T-H - 3,284,304 - - - 3,284,364
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(d)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk arises from
its bank deposits, bank borrowings and other payables
that are interest bearing.

The Group’s bank deposits bear interests at variable
rates varied with the then prevailing market condition.

The Group’s bank borrowings and other payables of
approximately HK$31,284,000 (2014: HK$33,718,000)
and approximately HK$8,938,000 (2014: HK$13,050,000)
respectively bear interests at fixed interest rates and
therefore are subject to fair value interest rates risks.
Other bank borrowings are arranged at variable rates,
thus exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2015,
100 basis points lower with all other variables held

if interest rates had been

constant, consolidated loss after tax for the year
would have been approximately HK$26,000 (2014:
HK$95,000) higher, arising mainly as a result of the net
effect of lower interest expense on bank borrowings
and lower interest income on bank deposits. If interest
rates had been 100 basis points higher, with all other
variables held constant, consolidated loss after tax for
the year would have been approximately HK$26,000
(2014: HK$95,000) lower, arising mainly as a result
of the net effect of higher interest expense on bank
borrowings and higher interest income on bank
deposits.
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) B E T ()
(e) Categories of financial instruments at 31 (e) R+=ZBE=+—HzE&®mIAS
December ]
2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT-F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Financial assets: SREE

Loans and receivables (including cash and ERMERZEBE(BIERE X

cash equivalents) ReEEY) 167,609,786 186,037,485
Financial liabilities: sEas:
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REHEN A ECemAE 68,351,691 76,459,653
(f)  Fair values f) 2RE
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets AEBFAGEERAENEHE
and financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated ElcREECFEAEHREZENA
statement of financial position approximate their RERE -
respective fair values.
7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AREFTE

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The
following disclosures of fair value measurements use a fair
value hierarchy that categorises into three levels the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value:

Level 1 inputs: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the
Group can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs: inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers

out of any of the three levels as of the date of the event or
change in circumstances that caused the transfer.

m JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 7. DAREFEW
Disclosures of level in fair value hierarchy at 31 R-ZB—HRF+ZA=+—HW
December 2015: AARERBFKFEHEE :
Fair value measurements using:
Level 3
DRAEFERANER
E=ER
Description 1BH 2015 2014
—E-RF —ET-F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Recurring fair value measurements: REMAABEFE:
Investment properties REME
Residential unit — Hong Kong FESBM-FE 6,400,000 6,000,000
Commercial units - PRC BEEL—F 10,584,900 -
16,984,900 6,000,000

(b)

Reconciliation of assets measured at fair value

(b) REF=FREIAETENE

based on level 3: EYE
Investment properties
REME
Description 1ER 2015 2014
—E-REF —E-mE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
At 1 January »—A—H 6,000,000 5,630,000
Purchases e 12,767,208 -
Total (losses)/gains recognised in REBZEARERN(BR),/
profit or loss (#) mEBEEH) (1,296,308) 370,000
Exchange differences EHZ% (486,000) -
At 31 December W+ZA=+—8H 16,984,900 6,000,000
(#) Include (losses)/gains for assets held WEENREOEREMHEEN
at end of reporting period (E518),/ Mz (1,296,308) 370,000

The total gains or losses recognised in profit or loss
including those for assets held at end of reporting
period are presented in other operating expenses

(2014: other income) in the consolidated statement of

profit or loss.

RBEREREEBRT RN W aNEE
REBE(BEAFEENRERER) DNGE
B XANEMELR(ZF—HF - £t

WA 25 e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & —

7.  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 7.

—hAF+-_RA=+—HLFE

(c) Disclosure of valuation process used by the (c)
Group and valuation techniques and inputs

used in fair value measurements at 31

December 2015:

The Group’s financial controller is responsible for

the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities

required for financial reporting purposes,

including

level 3 fair value measurements. The financial controller
reports directly to the Board of Directors for these
fair value measurements. Discussions of valuation

processes and results are held between the financial

controller and the Board of Directors at least twice a

year.

For level 3 fair value measurements, the Group will

normally engage external valuation experts with the

recognised professional qualifications and recent

experience to perform the valuations.

Key unobservable inputs used in level 3 fair value

measurements are mainly:

- Inflation (estimated based on private domestic
price indices by class published by Rating and
Valuation Department of the Government of the

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region)

- Floor level difference (estimated based on actual

data)

- Size difference (estimated based on actual data)

- View difference (estimated based on valuation

experts’ in-house database)

- Market quote adjustment factor (estimated

based on valuation experts’ in-house database)

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

eI wRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —E—HAF+_-_A=+—HILFE

7.  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 7. QREFTE®
() Disclosure of valuation process used by the () R=ZE—FHE+=ZBA=+—HZX
Group and valuation techniques and inputs SERMERANGERFRAAE
used in fair value measurements at 31 FTEFEANMERTRZEHN
December 2015: (Continued) WE (&)
Level 3 fair value measurements FEERALETE
Effect on
fair value for
Valuation Unobservable increase of
Description technique inputs Range inputs Fair value
288
EH fHE R TUERS2Y #E HLANENFE DE
2015 2014
“B-1%F _Z-IF
HK$ HKS
B BT
Investment property - Residential unit Market comparable  Inflation -4.46% Increase 6,400,000 6,000,000
located in Hong Kong approach (2014: 6.54%)
REME-URBFEZETEN MHLEE i3 -4.46% 0
(ZZ—MF : 6.54%)
Floor difference -3.5%108.5% Increase
(2014: -6.5% to 5%)
BEZE -35%%85% £
(ZZ-WEF: - 6.5%Z5%)
Size difference -3.38% 10 4.39% Increase
(2014: 0.08% to 4.09%)
HEER -3.38%%4.39% &M
(Z2-WF: 0.08%%
4.09%)
View difference 3% (2014: 0%)  Increase
BRZE 3%(ZE-MF 0% M
Investment property - Commercial ~ Market comparable  Market quote -5% (2014: nil)  Decrease 10,584,900 -
units located in PRC approach adjustment factor
REME-MRPEZBHEEN THLEE TEREAEREZ  S%(ZE-DRE:E) FY
Floor difference -35% to -45% (2014: nil)  Decrease
BEZZ -35%Z-45%  ED
(ZB-—mF: &)
During the two years, there were no changes in the PREEE RN NEBE A 2 A E &
valuation techniques used. Pt o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE
8. REVENUE 8. i
The Group’s revenue which represented sales of goods to AEFERZ(EREFELE 2 EREERKE
customers and rental income from investment properties are BEMEZASWAWDT :
as follows:
2015 2014
—E-EfF —T-F
HK$ HK$
BT 77T
Sales of goods BEmiEE 166,075,566 170,177,714
Rental income from investment properties KEDEZHEWA 215,400 195,600
166,290,966 170,373,314
9. OTHER INCOME 9. HflkA
2015 2014
—E-HF —E—UF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Government grants (Note) BRI BE (M 3E) 200,998 6,312
Interest income on bank deposits RITERAEHA 214,192 191,209
Fair value gains on investment properties BEWMERNLBEWZS - 370,000
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEWE  BE M &RiE 2 KE - 4,479
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 32) HEM B AR 2 W (H7E32) 1,827,820 -
Write back of trade and other payables FESTE 5 BR 51 % E At R+ 3008 1o # - 472,607
Rental income from lease of machinery AR AR £ WA 728,630 747,822
Investment income REIWA 4,056,297 -
Others A 48,845 28,730
7,076,782 1,821,159

Note:  Government grants mainly related to the subsidy received from the
local government authority for the achievements of the Group.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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10.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & = —

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has two major operating segments as follows:

Stainless steel - manufacture and sale of stainless steel

furnishings furnishings and home products
Property — rental income from investment properties
investment

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business
units that offer different products and services. They are
managed separately because each business requires different
technology and marketing strategies.

The Group’s other operating segments include trading of
raw materials. None of these segments meet any of the
quantitative thresholds for determining reportable segments.
The information of these other operating segments is included
in the “others” column.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as those described in note 4 to the consolidated
financial statements. Segment profits or losses do not include
gain on disposal of subsidiaries, unallocated finance cost
and unallocated corporate income and expenses. Segment
assets do not include unallocated deposits, other receivables
and prepayments, unallocated cash and bank balances and
unallocated other corporate assets.

10.

mEMBmRMETE
—AFE+T_A=+—HBILFE

e SENHETTEMKELRK
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 10. ZEER )
Information about operating segment revenue, profit FRRE ks BRREEZER:

or loss and assets:

Stainless
steel Property

furnishings investment Others Total
THERE MERE Hith #Et
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT

Year ended 31 December 2015  HE_Z—HE+_A

=+—HLEFE
Revenue from external customers R EINIEE 7 WS 162,631,105 215,400 3,444,461 166,290,966
Intersegment revenue D EpfE - - - -
Segment profit/(Ioss) AEbaF,(EE) 1,296,643 (1,131,518) 112,811 277,936
Interest revenue B E 138,762 - - 138,762
Interest expense FERAX (2,102,112) - - (2,102,112)
Depreciation e (3,059,633) - - (3,059,633)
Income tax expense FSfAX (1,028,581) (7,479) - (1,036,060)
Additions to segment non-current JRE D B IETRBIEE

assets 1,681,768 12,767,208 - 14,448,976

Other material non-cash item: HihBEARIFREIER

— Net fair value losses on —REMERREER
investment properties HEE - (1,296,308) - (1,296,308)
As at 31 December 2015 R-E—RF+-A
=+—H

Segment assets DEEE 73,688,617 17,038,138 - 90,726,755

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
eI wRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 10. ZHER &)
Information about operating segment revenue, profit FRRE ks BRREEZER:
or loss and assets: (Continued) (%)
Stainless
steel Property
furnishings investment Others Total
TR E ES 8 Hh BEr
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Year ended 31 December 2014  HBE-_T—WE+—A
=t+t—BLEFE
Revenue from external REIRFE 2 W
customers 167,907,672 195,600 2,270,042 170,373,314
Intersegment revenue vl € - - - -
Segment profit 2B F 1,921,980 527,558 68,941 2,518,479
Interest revenue B U 163,737 - - 163,737
Interest expense B (2,157,344) - - (2,157,344)
Depreciation nE (3,242,906) - - (8,242,9006)
Income tax expense Frig R (2,186,844) (14,498) - (2,201,342)
Additions to segment non- REDBIERDEE
current assets 4,769,836 - - 4,769,836
Other material non-cash item: HiEAFELEE :
— Fair value gains on —REMELN R EME
investment properties - 370,000 - 370,000
As at 31 December 2014 RZE—NF+=A
=+—H
Segment assets DEEE 78,613,481 6,017,688 - 84,631,169
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 10. ZHER &)
Reconciliations of segment revenue and profit or loss: PR BERIBER 2K :
2015 2014
—E-RF —T—mE
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Revenue Y 2
Total revenue of reportable segments AJER R &0 2 4B as 166,290,966 170,373,314
Elimination of intersegment revenue 38 AP A MR - -
Consolidated revenue A e 166,290,966 170,373,314
Profit or loss W EiE
Total profit of reportable segments A] FR SR 55 &6 2 4805 A 277,936 2,518,479
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB AR Z W 1,827,820 -
Unallocated finance costs RAOFLBRE R (366,283) (1,091,772)
Unallocated corporate income Ko EERA 4,125,820 45,488
Unallocated corporate expenses ROBRBEEREZ (16,242,543) (9,553,662)
Consolidated loss for the year FRGEEE (10,377,250) (8,081,467)
Reconciliations of segment assets: PMEELHE
Assets BE
Total assets of reportable segments AN E 2 BEE 90,726,755 84,631,169
Unallocated deposits, other receivables and RoMeiEe - Efb U ERIE &
prepayments TR IR 87,082,012 26,475,949
Unallocated cash and bank balances RABLIR® RIRTTAEER 40,432,740 115,070,930
Unallocated other corporate assets ROMEMPEEE 5,038,165 20,175,051
Consolidated total assets IREBEE 223,279,672 246,353,099

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015




10.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e R AR EE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 10. ZEER )
Geographical information: HEER :
The Group’s revenue from external customers by location of REBIRKEEMEHE DR BINSEP 2 W
operations and information about its non-current assets by AR EEMEZ DR EE Y BRI
location of assets are detailed below: |
Revenue Non-current assets
& FREEE
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E-HFE —ZT—MOF ZZEB-—HF "—TOF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT ABIT
Hong Kong B8 142,605,935 148,162,317 6,700,812 6,003,875
PRC excluding Hong Kong PR (PBIEEE) 23,685,031 22,210,997 22,845,664 27,929,062
Consolidated total CE 166,290,966 170,373,314 29,546,476 33,932,937
Revenue from major customer: REFEEFZWE :
2015 2014
—E-hF —E—mF
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Stainless steel furnishings segment ¥ EX SRt
Customer A EPA 161,433,031 165,280,582
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

11. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 11. EEEANRES
(@) Directors’ emoluments (a) E=M:
The remuneration of every director is set out below: BEREEHMOT :

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director, whether of the Company
or its subsidiary undertaking

HEASRES(TRRARATAZNELTRS RECHIRYHE

Emoluments

paid or

receivable

in respect

of director's

other

services in

connection

with the

Employer's Remunerations management

contribution paid or of the

Estimated toa  receivable affairs of the

money value retirement  inrespect of Company or

Discretionary ~ of other benefit acceptingofice ~ Housing  its subsidiary
Name of director EZfg Fees  Salaries honus  benefits scheme  asdiectr  allowance undertaking Total

HESEEL

PAEELL) ]

fiEREsR MHEREE

EbAEfEE EIREAE BEHIRK WERERE
fe b OBEPL  EREE WnEzfm M BEEY fgRUHD ]
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
En B B 7 B B B £ B

Executive directors #nEs

- M. Cheng Ting Kong -qThRE - 120,000 - - 6,000 - - - 126000
- M. Yeung So Lai -FEERL - 120,000 - - 6,000 - - - 126000
- M. Leung Kok Yin -REERAE - 26000 134000 - 1740 - - - %140
- M. Leung Ming Ho ~DiEnE - 120000 - - 6,000 - - - 126000

Independent non- executive directors  BIHEHTES

- Mr. Tse Ting Kwan -dEgkE 120,000 - - - - - - - 120,000
- M Fung Tze Wa -BERk 120,000 - - - - - - - 120000
- Mr. Ting Wong Kacee -TE%E 120,000 - - - - - - - 120,000
Total for 2015 E-TEAE 360,000 576,000 134,000 - 35,400 - - - 1,105,400
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e R AR EE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

11. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 11. ESEMNRERE)

(Continued)

(@) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) EEM2E)
Certain comparative information of directors’ RIBRI BB R aHEHI (F322F )i iR
emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2014 HE-T—WUF+-_A=1+—HIEF
disclosed in accordance with the predecessor Hong ErEEMecETHBREREBKSE
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 322) have been TIAR B BB R aMEH (F622F ) 2
restated in order to comply with the scope and EE MAFE ©

requirements of the new Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap.622).

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director, whether of the Company
or its subsidiary undertaking

HEAREES(RRRSLTAENEATRE REC AIRUME

Emoluments

paid or

receivable

in respect

of director's

other

services in

connection

with the

Employer's Remunerations management

contribution paid or of the

Estimated toa  receivable affairs of the

money value retirement  inrespect of Company or

Discretionary ~ of other henefit acceptingoffice ~ Housing its subsidiary
Name of director LIS Fees  Salaries bonus  benefits scheme  asdiectr  allowance undertaking Total

HESEEL

PEELL) ]

fEREER PCESER

EbRERT BIREAE HEAIE HERERE
fig B¢ BERL  EBER WREMR M EEEE f3RUMe g
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
En B B £ En B B En En

Evecutive drectors HES

- M. Cheng Ting Kong -HTHRE - 90,000 - - 4500 - - - 94,500
- Ms. Yeung So La -hEERT - 120000 - - 6,000 - - - 126000
- Mr. Leung Kwok Yin v - 216,000 134,000 - 16,400 - - - 366,400
M Leung ing Ho D C 1 - ) - - S 800
Indapendent non- executive diectors  BUFEHTES

- M. Tse Ting Kwan [zt 120,000 - - - - - - - 10000
- Mr. Fung Tze Wa -ETERE 120,000 - - - - - - - 120000
- M. Ting Wong Kacee -TERE 120,000 - - - - - - - 120,000
Total for 2014 ZE-MEsE 360,000 546,000 134,000 - 32,900 - - - 1,072,900
Neither the chief executive nor any of the directors FA BESLITHRABRTMESK
waived any emoluments during the year (2014: BEEAMES(ZZE—MF : TH )
HKSNil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —E—HAF+_A=+—HItFE

11. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 11. EETAREZ &)
(Continued)
(b) The information about loans, quasi-loans and (b) BEBRAQATRAEQTMNEBATN

other dealings entered into by the Company
or subsidiary undertaking of the Company in

REBEREZEFZEASZ

@A

ZER EERREMXZ2E

favour of controlled body corporates of Mr. BT
Leung Kwok Yin is as follows:
Maximum
Outstanding  Outstanding ~ outstanding
amount at the amount at the amount Provision
Total amount beginning of  endofthe  duringthe Amount due  for doubtful Interest
Name of borrower BHARZ payable  the year year year butnot paid  debts made Term rate Security
REDHAR RERWAR EAREER DHREAX CHERE
E4E Fe Be Bk fte8 Bk iR IS £R
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
£ B B B b7 B
As at 31 December 2015 R-8-2§+2Az1-8
Amounts due from related EUEEARARE:
companies:
JF Household Furnishings (BVI) Ltd EEZERR Nofied  Interest  Unsecured
(EBRHB)ARAR 4T31354 473354 4TI 4797354 - - repayment free
EERENS 48 B
Ningbo JF Furniture Co, Ltd, ~ EREEERZEARL Nofied  Interest  Unsecured
(“JF Furniture) (#2%E)) - 88358 - 1,054,035 - - repayment free
EERENS &8 B
Yu Yao Jiefeng Air Conditioning kB8 2Bk ERRAT Nofied  Interest  Unsecured
Equipment Co,, Ltd. 17,440 - 17,440 17,440 - - repayment free
EERENS &8 B
Total for 2015 “8-1FER AB14T4  BE0RTT 4814704 - -
As at 31 December 2014 RZE-EETZA=T-R
Amounts due from related companies: EAERLAFE
JF Household Furrishings BV Ltd~ #EZZERR(4RFEE) Nofied Inferestfree  Unsecured
BRAE AT37364 4737354 4737364 478735 - - repayment
ERERTE 8 gt
Ningbo JF Furniture Co,, Lt ERRERRFRARAT Nofied Inferestfree  Unsecured
(‘JF Furniture) ([RE5E)) 883503 34424 BBIS2 88353 - - repayment
ERERTE 8 gt
Total for 2014 “3-RELE 5620877 5061778 5620877 - -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e R AR EE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE
11. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 11. EETAREZ @)

(Continued)

() Directors’ material interests in transactions, () EERRZ ZTEIESHNHME
arrangements or contracts K=
Save as disclosed in this consolidated financial BRI A SRR TRE I A&
statements, no significant transactions, arrangements EMEREERITUARAREPET
and contracts in relation to the Group’s business AR RRIEEREE@ERATE
to which the Company was a party and in which a EIABERBE A MR FERLF
director of the Company and the director’s connected NEMEEDATENEARS L8
party had a material interest, whether directly or HEH -

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

12. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS 12. ZAUuBSHFMAL
The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the REBRAFENAMNESFMALTILES
year included no (2014: one) director whose emoluments FBEFMES(ZE—HF : —f1) E@H%Jﬁ
are reflected in the analysis presented in note 11. The A 11279 - AR (=T —
emoluments of the remaining five (2014: four) individuals are F LD ERFWA TSI T -

set out below:

2015 2014
—E—FEF —E—pO4F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind  EA#FH ¢ EZEE R EYF R 3,469,200 2,929,200
Discretionary bonuses @’] IBIEAL 44,100 63,000
Retirement benefits scheme contributions IRIRTEF T8I 5R 72,000 50,250
3,585,300 3,042,450

The emoluments fell within the following band: &N F Ty EE 2

Number of individuals

A

2015 2014

—E—REF —E—F

Nil to HK$1,000,000 =T L E 1,000,000 70 4 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T 21,500,000/ 7T 1 1
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group FERN AREEREREMESEN AL & 5
to any of the directors or the five highest paid individuals ATEAMESIEAMAREBR I MAREER
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as B ESEABEEEE(ZZE—UFE : F

compensation for loss of office (2014: HK$Nil). IT)e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE
13. FINANCE COSTS 13. WEHK
2015 2014
—E-AfF Atk
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Interest on bank borrowings and overdrafts RITERRBEZFE 2,190,104 2,478,514
Interest on other borrowings HitvfGERE 278,291 770,602
2,468,395 3,249,116
14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 14. FREHHAX
(@) Income tax has been recognised in profit or loss (a) FIEHCREZAEIRNT :
as follows:
2015 2014
—E-HE —gF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Current tax — PRC Enterprise Income Tax  BENHAFS1E —h B> E TS
Provision for the year REFEE 2,039,922 1,494,839
Under-provision in prior years BEFERETR - 692,005
2,039,922 2,186,844
Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax BIEARE I — BB IS
Provision for the year REEEAE 18,353 14,498
Over-provision in prior years BEFEBEEE (10,874) -
7,479 14,498
2,047,401 2,201,342

HE-_T-HRF+-_A=+—8" %/%?IJ
(2014: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for R T E R T B R R16.5%( —F —
the year ended 31 December 2015. F 1 16.5% ) {EH#E -

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at 16.5%

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & —

14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

(@)

(b)

Income tax has been recognised in profit or loss
as follows: (Continued)

PRC Enterprise Income Tax has been provided at a
rate of 25% (2014: 25%), except for EHELUSE
2R AR AA (Ningbo JF Metal Products Co., Ltd.)
(“JF Metal”), a subsidiary of the Company which was
recognised as a small and thin profit enterprise during
the year under relevant enterprise income tax rules
and regulations and is subject to preferential enterprise
income tax rate at 20%.

Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates, based on existing

legislation, interpretations and practices in respect

e BEHRRME
—AFE+T_A=+—HBILFE

14. FIB8IBAX (@)

(a)

thereof.

The reconciliation between the income tax

(b)

expense and the product of loss before tax
multiplied by the PRC Enterprise Income Tax

rate is as follows:

FEHERBEERNERMT

(%)

PR EMERIER ER25%(ZF —Y
F:25%) 1EHEHE AR RIWE AR
ERRESBRGARAF(#EES
BRI ERFRERRAHBEE
EMERANKRERT 2/ N A
¥ ZHEEBLEMBHBER20% -

Ho A b 58 R BR B M) 2 TR IR B ST TR
AAEEZLZMERRE RN KR ERE
BITHHERED - 2B RERIE -

FEREAXERB A ERARTE
DPEFBBBE REYEN
T

Loss before tax

Tax at the PRC Enterprise Income Tax
rate of 25%

Tax effect of income that is not taxable

Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible

Tax effect of income tax on concession

Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries

(Over)/under-provision in prior years

Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not
previously recognised

Tax effect of temporary differences not
recognised

Income tax expense

BRI E R

BB EMEREE25%
AR
BEARBWANT B E

TR E 2

FISREENREEE
MBARTRARENTE
BEFEREGER), TR
B UL AT R EER AR 1R A

E/ ZEB

;Eﬁﬁwu = B-rﬁﬁﬁﬁ’ﬁ/ﬁ%%;.

PSR X

2015 2014
—F-HF —T-MmF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
(8,329,849) (5,880,125)
(2,082,462) (1,470,031)
(1,049,927) (105,930)
4,669,779 2,189,399
- (9,042)
530,957 918,833
(10,874) 692,005
s
- (3,820)
(10,072) (10,072)
2,047,401 2,201,342

BERERARERAT - 201555



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI

15. LOSS FOR THE YEAR

The Group’s loss for the year is stated after charging the

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

15. FREE

REE 2 FRERIEME T 5 SR

following:
2015 2014
—E2-a% —E-mEF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Auditor’s remuneration ZERD 2 BN 680,000 630,000
Cost of inventories sold BEHEFENS 151,041,333 153,926,526
Depreciation e 3,083,858 3,245,856
Net fair value losses on investment properties #R&EME N1 EFEE 1,296,308 -
Write off of property, plant and equipment WY - BE MR 167,126 115,623
Write off of trade and other receivables il 35 e UL B 55 BR 3R B HL At IR WURR IR - 744,506
Direct operating expenses of investment EEHSBAZKREME CBEEKE
property that generate rental income > 26,746 21,144
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments BT A(BHEEEHE
(note 11)) (Mi5E11))
Fees e 360,000 360,000
Basic salaries, bonuses, allowances and BEXRF e o4l 2R
benefits in kind EMH= 28,125,185 26,097,476
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIRAEFET B K 2,989,326 2,156,486
Operating lease charges - buildings KEMNER—BEY 4,872,763 4,073,805
Net exchange losses HIE W EE 4,421,822 221,736

Cost of inventories sold includes staff costs and depreciation
of approximately HK$23,437,000 (2014: HK$21,598,000)
which are included in the amounts disclosed separately
above.

Note:

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all
qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s contributions to the MPF
Scheme are calculated at 5% of the salaries and wages subject to a monthly
maximum amount of contribution of HK$1,500 (before 1 June 2014: HK$1,250)
per employee and vest fully with employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries established in the PRC are members
of a central pension scheme operated by the local municipal government.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and wages to the central pension scheme to fund
the retirement benefits. The local municipal government undertakes to assume
the retirement benefits obligations of all existing and future retired employees
of these subsidiaries. The only obligation of these subsidiaries with respect to
the central pension scheme is to meet the required contributions under the
scheme.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

DIVIDEND

No dividend has been paid or declared by the Company

during the year (2014: Nil).

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share is

based on the following:

16. RE
RAEE AAFLELHREERE(-S
—[O4E )

17. BREE

BREANEFTERIRE TISHEAE

2015 2014
—E—FF —E—mF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Loss [
Loss for the purpose of calculating basic and  FFESRER R EERIENEE
diluted loss per share (10,377,250) (8,081,467)
2015 2014
—E-RE —T-mF
Number of shares RO E
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January R—H—HE#THNEER 287,206,000 239,339,000
Shares issued on placement REERETHRG - 44,457,296
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for stZ G EA K #EEIE 2
the purpose of calculating basic and diluted AR R B
loss per share 287,206,000 283,796,296

BRERRARAT - 20155 5



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. ¥ BWENRZE

Furniture,
Leasehold Plant and fixtures and Motor  Construction
improvement machinery equipment vehicles in progress Total
BER &R -%ER
HERE i B L] ERIR @t
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT o BT BT BT
Cost A
At 1 January 2014 RZE-NE-A-H - 31,084,775 3,209,819 1,478,042 - 35,722,636
Additions RE 6,000 4,057,566 576,325 135,945 - 4,775,836
Disposal HE - (13,509) - (108,048) - (116,557
Written off ] - (350,680) (459,899 - - (810,579
Exchange differences EREE - (279,908 (30,107) (12,92) - (322,942)
At 31 December 2014 and R-Z-ME+-A=1-BR
1 January 2015 “Z-1F-f-A 6,000 34,448,244 3,296,138 1,498,012 - 39,248,394
Additions WNE 307,580 724,087 44,415 - 929,435 2,002,517
Disposal of subsidiaries LENBAT) - - (12,662) - - (12,662)
Written off 5 - (251,613) (230,967) - - (482,580
Exchange differences EREE - 2,394,708) (206,874) (108,132) (40,801) (2,770,515)
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RETZA=+-H 313,580 32,526,010 2,867,060 1,389,880 888,634 37,985,154
Accumulated depreciation ZithE
At 1 January 2014 RZE-NE-A-H - 18,315,223 3,002,743 895,463 - 22,213,429
Charge for the year g 2,125 2781518 225,658 236,555 - 3,245,856
Disposal e - (9,221) - (92,742) - (101,963
Written off ] - (281,046) (413,910) - - (692,956)
Exchange differences EiZE : (155,954) (27,204) (7,331) - (190,489)
At 31 December 2014 and RZE-MEFZA=+-AR
1 January 2015 “3-1%-f-H 2,125 20,650,520 2,787,287 1,031,945 - 24,471 877
Charge for the year g 20,204 2,586,057 281,849 198,728 - 3,083,858
Disposal of subsidiaries LENEAT - - (11,395) - - (11,395)
Written off 2 - (110,750) (204,704) - - (315,454)
Exchange differences EREE - (1518,611) (203,703) (82,994) - (1,805,308)
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RE+ZA=1-A 24,349 21,607,216 2,649,334 1,142,679 - 25,423,578
Carrying amount HEf
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RE+-A=+-H 289,231 10,918,794 217,716 247,201 888,634 12,561,576
At 31 December 2014 RZF-METZA=1-A 3875 13,797,724 508,851 466,067 - 14,776,517

It is the Group’s policy to lease out certain plant and AEEMNHRRERESEHELAETTHE
Mg FHMBR—F -MMEHEEHEAR

EHeEEATBRIAESR -

machinery under operating leases. The average lease term
is 1 year. All leases are on a fixed rental basis and do not
include contingent rental.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. BEWHE
2015 2014
—E-hHEF —E—mF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
At 1 January K—A—8 6,000,000 5,630,000
Additions RE 12,767,208 -
Fair value (losses)/gains DRE(EE) K (1,296,308) 370,000
Exchange difference VE R ERE (486,000) -
At 31 December R+—A=+—H 16,984,900 6,000,000

Investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2015
and 2014 on the open market value basis by reference to
market evidence of recent transactions for similar properties
by Asset Appraisal Limited, an independent firm of chartered
surveyors.

Valuation for residential properties were derived using the
market comparable approach based on recent market prices
with adjustment being made to the market observable data.

At 31 December 2015 the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are
receivable as follows:

REWER -_T—AFA_T—NF+_-A
=t HABYEXGHEMPHEEENE
BHEAERARZERAUMEZMBRRS5TE
BERAMMSEEREEEM-

EEMEHEDERE TSI BERBUREDL
AR IR ERBMGLEOAG L -

RZE-—RAF+ZA=+—H TAHHELE
THE R AR R FKIETE & BT R AT YK
18

2015 2014

—F-1% —TlF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Within one year —F R 71,533 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 & = —

20.

B S R R B

DEPOSITS PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF LONG-
TERM ASSETS

On 31 December 2013, Modern Crown Limited (“Modern
Crown”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into an agreement with BESFELEEFHFRE L
a] (“Liaoning Zhuo Hua”) pursuant to which Modern Crown
agreed to purchase and Liaoning Zhuo Hua agreed to sell
commercial properties situated at Liaoning Province, the PRC
for a total cash consideration of RMB10,379,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$13,259,000) (the “Acquisition”). On
the same date, RMB4,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$5,107,000) was paid to Liaoning Zhuo Hua as the first
instalment of the consideration according to the terms of the
agreement.

In accordance with the requirements under the relevant
PRC laws in relation to the real estate market in the PRC,
the Acquisition is conditional upon a wholly-owned foreign
enterprise to be established in the PRC and wholly-owned by
Modern Crown having been established by Modern Crown. If
this condition precedent has not been satisfied on or before
30 June 2014, the agreement shall cease and neither party
shall have any obligations and liabilities towards each other
thereunder, and under such circumstance Liaoning Zhuo
Hua shall return RMB4,000,000 of the first instalment of the
consideration paid, without interest, in full unconditionally to
Modern Crown before 31 July 2014.

Details of the transaction had been disclosed in an
announcement of the Company dated 31 December 2013.

On 28 June 2014, Modern Crown Technology (Shenzhen)
Limited (“Modern Crown SZ”) was established in order
to meet the requirement under relevant PRC laws. The
remaining cash consideration of RMB6,379,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$8,049,000) was fully paid to Liaoning Zhuo
Hua in August 2014 by Modern Crown SZ.

On 29 September 2015, the registration of the relevant
building ownership certificates was completed and the titles
of the properties were transferred to Modern Crown SZ.

The deposit paid for acquisition of long-term assets of
RMB10,379,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$12,767,000)
was reclassified as investment properties on the same date.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE
INVENTORIES 21. FE&

2015 2014
—E-hHEF —E—mF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Raw materials R4 # 8,325,055 14,395,181
Work in progress RS 10,173,900 8,999,315
Finished goods Sk 7,272,753 2,439,465
25,771,708 25,833,961

TRADE RECEIVABLES 22. EWEZERX

The Group normally grants customers with credit terms
of 30 to 90 days. The aging analysis of the Group’s trade
receivables, based on the invoice date, and net of allowance,

AEE KRR TEFPI0EOHENEEH &K
SHERZEZRFEZEZAHRNKERR
MRRE DT

is as follows:
2015 2014
—E-1F —ZT-F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
0 - 30 days 0&30H 16,538,767 17,945,986
31 - 60 days 31260H 12,926,857 6,293,884

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

29,465,624 24,239,870

AEBRRE SRR ZEEEDZTINER
S8

2015 2014
—Z2-1F —T-mF
HK$ HK$
BT BT

RMB AR
HKD BT
UsD ETT

29,447,124 21,964,147
18,500 -
- 2,275,723

29,465,624 24,239,870
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

23.

24,

DEPOSITS, OTHER RECEIVABLES AND 23. RE& HUEWRBERBENRE
PREPAYMENTS
During the vyear, a subsidiary of the Group has entered into AEEN ALEE—HNBARGRE THREA
agreements with certain investment agents to manage its EEETREREITVHENEEEARKE
fund of RMB72 million for various investments. According to 72,000,000 & © RIEWZE - ZWB QA
the agreements, the subsidiary would be entitled to a fixed ERZEEF6% BTERERSR BEFEX
investment return of 6% per annum, payable quarterly. The o ZER-BRABERBRBE A —F 2 H
balances are unsecured and the terms of the agreements are ANFZE—R"F-_RAE=_F—~F~AH"
one year, with mature dates ranged from February 2016 to BA@BIsEEEASFEBABE Hp R
June 2016, and are cancellable with an advance notice of 15 REFUBEEBEREAE RN EHETE
business days, in which the principal would be fully refunded BUBAHRI&%E —[EAZE AL ER B ME
upon early cancellation and interest would be accrued up to KARREER 2 EMERERBHEER
the last quarter before the cancellation date. All the operating BAJE - LB A SRR DA EMIE
risks and losses, and other legal consequences resulting WHIE- RZE—RAF+A=1T—H" ' #Ex
from the investments would be borne by the investment T RHBREERIEEWARYRIED B AL
agents. The amounts were classified as other receivables in 84,679,000/ T (HHE R & AR #72,000,000
the consolidated financial statements. As at 31 December 7T ) }%279,000/% 7T (18 & R 4 A R 238,000
2015, the total principal and investment income receivables T AEBEREEEERN-_ZE—R"EF=ZAR
outstanding amounted to approximately HK$84,679,000 FEHBHLAMERS REFIRERALRE
(equivalent to RMB72,000,000) and HK$279,000 (equivalent SRURER -
to approximately RMB238,000) respectively. The Group
has subsequently requested for early cancellation of
the agreements in March 2016 and all the principal and
investment income accrued were fully received.
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 24. B RRITHEH
The Group’s restricted cash and bank balances comprise AEBERHBES LBRITEHBEDET
deposits pledged to banks to secure banking facilities granted TRITEARTASBERITEEZERNT
to the Group as set out in note 28 to the consolidated A (FHBEAN RS MWK 5E28) -
financial statements.
An analysis of the carrying amount of restricted cash and ZREIRE RIEFTEREmMES O ¢
bank balances is as follows:
2015 2014
—E-EHF —T -
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Pledged bank deposits BEEMRITFH - 1,063,359

At 31 December 2015, the cash and bank balances of the
Group denominated in RMB amounted to approximately
HK$6,718,000 (2014: HK$81,199,000). Conversion
of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations.
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CASH AND BANK BALANCES (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s cash and bank balances

24, BHERIBITEEE®

AEEZRE RRTESREREDETIE

are denominated in the following currencies: B -
2015 2014
—E-hF —E—F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
HKD AT 35,811,767 45,102,956
RMB AR 6,718,326 81,199,130
Usb ETT 7,170 40,181
EUR BT = 1,042
Others Hib = 23,906
42,537,263 126,367,215
TRADE PAYABLES 25. ENEZSRR
2015 2014
—E-1F —ZT-F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Trade payables JERHE SRR 15,636,269 12,541,528

The Group normally obtains credit terms ranging from 30 to

90 days from its suppliers.

The aging analysis of trade payables, based on the date of

HEFR TAKENEER —RABZ0E0A -

FERN B 5 RFIZIENE Y B 52 BR e 0 47 40

receipt of goods, is as follows: T
2015 2014
—E-hHEF —E—mF
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
0 - 30 days 0£30H 10,984,765 9,815,829
31 - 60 days 31£60H 4,644,251 2,469,978
61 - 90 days 61290H - 250,439
Over 90 days im0 H 7,253 5,282
15,636,269 12,641,528
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25.

B % R 3Rk Y &
—hAFE+TZA=1+—

TRADE PAYABLES (Continued) 25.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are
denominated in the following currencies:

BI-FE

F‘E'ﬁﬁ% E’EZI’A

AEBENESERZEEEDRTIIER
SIfE :

2015 2014
—E—REF —mE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
RMB AR 15,636,269 12,541,528
26. DUE TO A RELATED COMPANY 26. EfN—XBEQTKIE
The balances are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed ZEESAEER RENTERTFERE-
repayment terms.
27. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 27. HiENSFERESTIEHR
2015 2014
—E-FEF —PO4F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Deposits received Blize 41,640 32,600
Accruals fEZTIEE 7,947,681 8,781,243
Other payables (Note) Eo 5k E (B aE) 13,190,499 18,142,504
21,179,820 26,956,347

Note: As at 31 December 2015, other payables included loans from an
independent third party of approximately HK$8,938,000 (2014:
HK$13,050,000). These loans are unsecured, interest bearing at a
fixed rate of 4.35% (2014: 3.5%) per annum and repayable within one

year.

i R=T-aFt+t-A=1+—H EMENKEE

%XE REUE=FZER

% #18,938,000/% 7T

— P94 : 13,050,000 7T ) % B 3 K

b }Eii,%zl.ss% —E
BN —FERNEE-

—PUE :3.5%)5t B &

28. BANK BORROWINGS 28. RITEE

2015 2014
—E-HF —F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Bank loans RITEN 31,284,260 36,961,778

The borrowings are repayable as follows: EEEEBRAT :
Within one year —F R 31,284,260 36,961,778
The above amounts due are based on the scheduled rtiERESBEDERERDETEHTETER

repayment dates set out in the loan agreements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

BANK BORROWINGS (Continued) 28. WRITEE @)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are AEEBEBEZERAEDETNEESE
denominated in the following currencies:
HKD RMB Total
BT AR® st
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
2015 —E-EHF
Bank loans RITER - 31,284,260 31,284,260
2014 —E—OF
Bank loans |ITER 3,243,618 33,718,160 36,961,778
The average interest rates per annum at 31 December were RTZA=+—AZFHIFRENT :
as follows:
2015 2014
—E-hHEF —E—mF
Bank loans IRITER 5.4% -6.8% 6.0% -6.9%
At 31 December 2015, the Group’s bank facilities were N-_E—AFE+-_A=+—H x&EHZET
secured by the following: ZERUTHEEB BT :
(a) legal charge on leasehold land and certain buildings (a) —EZBUE=FHEANEEL RS
owned by an independent third party; TREEYREEEE
(b) corporate guarantee given by a related company and (b) — R ARI N — BB FE=HEE
an independent third party. BN FIER o
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 20. EEREEE
The following are the deferred tax liabilities recognised by the NEBMZHELEHIBEBARELOT -
Group:
Undistributed
earnings of
PRC subsidiaries
FEMEBARZ
RO AR
HK$
ABIT
At 1 January 2014, 31 December 2014, RZZE—NF—A—HF - ZF—NF
1 January 2015 and 31 December 2015 +=—A=+—8 -—ZT—8HF
—A—BkZZE—RF+ZA=+—H 1,715,969
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30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. &
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
SREE0.01BTHNEER
Number of
shares Par value
R EE HE
Note HKS$
B5E ABIT
Authorised: YETE
At 1 January 2014, 31 December WH—Z—MME—H—H -
2014, 1 January 2015 and 31 —E-NNE+=_A=+—H"
December 2015 —E-RAF-HA—HK
—HF+=-A=+—H 5,000,000,000 50,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETREHRE -
At 1 January 2014 R-ZE—NF—HF—H 239,339,000 2,393,390
Placement of shares [k ) (i) 47,867,000 478,670
At 31 December 2014, 1 January W -_ZE—ME+-A=+—§H "
2015 and 31 December 2015 “E-hF-A-BR
—E-hF+ZA=+—H 287,206,000 2,872,060
Note: M5E -
(i) On 27 January 2014, the Company completed a private placement (i) R-IE—NF—A-++H AARTKIREES
of 47,867,000 shares at a placing price of HK$3.14 per share, which BT M&3.148 T L A Bl 5547,867,000/% A% 17 + F
raised gross proceeds of approximately HK$150,302,000. The excess ABLE S5 5K 18 49150,302,000/% 7T ° B R
of the subscription consideration received over the nominal values BRESNBITEHEZZ5E  SHBRKRHD2ITH
issued, net of share issue expenses, which amounted to approximately 2 1%#9149,060,0007% 7T - BEBAZER D@ ER
HK$149,060,000, was credited to share premium account.
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to REBEERANBENE ERERAERNE
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern BICEEe ) iR BB EFREER LR AR
and to maximise the return to the shareholders through the R SS NI
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.
The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to AREBBRRBLHIETFTERASTE AEH
risk. The Group manages the capital structure and makes BEKEIRESG NEBEENRSEHS
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic BRABRERGERE RERFIARERERE
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying AREB D @ FHERBARE  BITHIR  BEK
assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, M I ER BEOREAEEBRRHEEEE R
the Group may adjust the payment of dividends, issue new DIER

shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts, redeem existing
debts or sell assets to reduce debts.
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SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt-
to-adjusted capital ratio. This ratio is calculated as net
debt divided by adjusted capital. Total debt comprises of
borrowing. Adjusted capital comprises all components of
equity (i.e. share capital, share premium, retained profits and
other reserves).

It is the Group’s strategy to keep the net debt-to-adjusted
capital ratio as low as feasible. In order to maintain or adjust
the ratio, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, issue new shares, return capital to
shareholders, raise new debt financing or sell assets to
reduce debt.

As at 31 December 2015, the debt-to adjusted capital ratio of
the Group is 21% (2014: 22%).

The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the
Company to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has
to have a public float of at least 25% of the shares.

The Group receives a report from the share registrars on
substantial share interests showing the non-public float and
it demonstrates continuing compliance with the 25% limit
throughout the year.

SHARE - BASED PAYMENTS
Equity-settled share option scheme

New Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the ordinary written resolution passed in the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company on 26
November 2008, the new share option scheme (“New
Share Option Scheme”) was approved and adopted by the
Company to comply with the requirements under Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules; and the pre-IPO share option
scheme and post-IPO share option scheme were terminated
accordingly.
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31.

SHARE - BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The purpose of the New Share Option Scheme is to
enable the Company to recognise the contributions of any
employees (including directors of the Company), consultants
and/or advisers who in the sole discretion of the directors
of the Company have contributed or will contribute to the
Group (“Participants”) and to motivate the Participants to
continuously work to the benefit of the Group by offering to
the Participants an opportunity to have personal interest in
the share capital of the Company.

The overall limit on the number of shares of the Company
which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the New Share Option
Scheme and other share option scheme of the Group must
not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company in issue from
time to time. Upon acceptance of the option, the Grantee
shall pay HK$1.00 to the Company by way of consideration
for the grant.

The subscription price for share(s) under the New Share
Option Scheme will be a price as the board of directors in
its absolute discretion shall determine and notify to each
Participant and will be the highest of (i) the closing price of
the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the date of grant of the option (which must be a
business day), (ii) the average closing prices of the shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant of
the option and (iii) the nominal value of a share on the date of
grant of the option. The date of grant is the date on which the
option is offered.

An option under the share option scheme may be exercised in
accordance with the terms of the New Share Option Scheme
at any time during the period to be determined and notified by
the board of directors of the Company to each grantee which
period of time shall commence on the date of grant of the
option and expire on such date as determined by the board
of directors of the Company provided that the option may not
be exercised after the expiration of 10 years from the date of
grant of the option.
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SHARE - BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The New Share Option Scheme does not require a minimum
period for which an option must be held nor a performance
target which must be achieved before an option can be
exercised, unless the board of directors of the Company
otherwise determined and stated in the offer of the grant of
options to the grantee.

During the year, no option (2014: Nil) was granted or
outstanding under the New Share Option Scheme.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CASH FLOWS

Disposal of subsidiaries

On 13 November 2015, the Group disposal of its two
subsidiaries, JF Household Furnishings (Macau) Holdings
Limited and its subsidiary, JF Household Furnishings Macao
Commercial Offshore Limited.

Net liabilities at the date of disposal were as follows:

31.

32.
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REERMZaEFHENT

HK$

BT
Property, plant and equipment W - BB M 1,267
Trade receivables FEWE 5 IR 1,107,454
Deposits, other receivables and prepayment %4 - HihEW R IE RIEN = 1,424,515
Cash and bank balances RE MIRTES 1,906,363
Other payables and accruals H At A K T B A (6,122,341)
Bank borrowings RITEE (441,843)
Net liabilities disposed of EHEREFE (2,124,585)
Release of foreign currency translation reserve BEEIINE R E 296,766
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 9) HEMTB ARz B (KiEE9) 1,827,820
Total consideration wRE 1
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEBELZFESRL
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of EHECZHeRESEEY 1,906,363
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33. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

(@) Statement of financial position of the Company

33. AQFRZHBRARBEELER

(a) ELQFZHBARRE

2015 2014
—E—RF —E—mEF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZE 3,558,141 3,558,141
Current assets REBEE
Due from subsidiaries JE LB B 2 m) 5R08 151,568,644 157,324,131
Cash and bank balances B RIRTT4 23,561,835 32,561,471
Deposits, other receivables and %o - B EUWEIE R A RIE
prepayments 195,236 145,000
175,325,715 190,030,602
Current liabilities RBEE
Other payables and accruals Ho e~ 5k IE K EETIE B 7,055,949 1,136,817
Due to subsidiaries FEASTB /B2 /) 5108 20,317,504 25,833,707
27,373,453 26,970,524
NET CURRENT ASSETS BREEE 147,952,262 163,060,078
NET ASSETS BEE 151,510,403 166,618,219
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EAXR#HE
Share capital f& A 2,872,060 2,872,060
Reserves i 148,638,343 163,746,159
TOTAL EQUITY R 151,510,403 166,618,219

Approved by the Board of Directors on {31 March

BEQERNZ-R"EF=A=+—RH#E I

2016} and are signed on its behalf by: HILTEEREEZ
Cheng Ting Kong Yeung So Lai
BTE S

m JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —E—HAF+_-_A=+—HILFE

33. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 33. XPEIZBBARRARFEESE
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY (#8)
(Continued)
(b) Reserve movement of the Company (b) AEQAAZHFEEEBER
Shares Contributed
premium surplus
(note 34 (note 34 Warrant ~ Accumulated
(b)) (b)ii)) reserve losses Total
R &E BARH
(FEEsd (o)) (MEaa)i)  ARERES it ER LT
Note HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
(i E BT BT BT B
At 1 January 2014 R-E-ME-F-8 29,890,840 42,967,020 179500 (50543979) 22,493,381
Share issued on placement REERETRG 30() 149,060,174 - - - 149,060,174
Loss for the year EpEiE - - - (7,807,396) (7,807,396)
At 31 December 2014 R-E-ME+-f=1-F 178,951,014 42,967,020 179500 (58,351,375 163,746,159
At 1 January 2015 R-Z-15-F-B 178.951,014 42,967,020 179500 (58351375 163,746,159
Loss for the year EnEiE - - - (10307816)  (10,307,816)
Transfer b2 - - (179,500) 179,500 -
At 31 December 2015 RZF-AF+2A=1-R 178,961,014 42,967,020 - (BB479691) 153438343

pesEARARAT - 201555 o)
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34. RESERVES
(@) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements
therein are presented in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and
consolidated statement of changes in equity.

(b) Nature and purpose of reserves

(i) Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands, the share premium of the Company is
available for paying distributions or dividends
to shareholders subject to the provisions of
its Memorandum and Articles of Association
and provided that immediately following the
distribution or dividend the Company is able
to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary
course of business.

(if) Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Company arose
as a result of the Corporate Reorganisation and
represents the excess of the then combined net
assets of the subsidiaries acquired, over the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued
in exchange therefor.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B Z —E—HAF+_-_A=+—HILFE

35. MEAE
WEBARRZ-ZZE—RAF+_A=1+—HB8F

SUBSIDIARIES

I

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 are as

follows: B
Place of
incorporation/ Nominal value of issued
establishment and  Attributable and paid-up ordinary
Name operation interest shares/registered capital  Principal activities
ML AR AL ERTRAZEERE
=L R 1t B bR B aEMER FTEXEK
Directly held
BERE
JF Household Furnishings (Asia) Ltd. ~ British Virgin Islands ~ 100% 300 ordinary shares of Investment holding
US$1 each
RLZEAREMNERRA EBRARES B0 EBREEIETH REER
g il
Profit Business Group Limited British Virgin Islands ~ 100% 1 ordinary share of Investment holding
US$1 each
BESEEBR QA REBERRES 1IREBREBEBIEZETHNE KREER
MR
Modern Crown The Republic of 100% 1 ordinary share of Investment holding
Seychelles US$1 each
S EERLFE 1REREBEIETHNYE KREZER
B
Indiirectly held
FiZFA
Keylink Technology Limited British Virgin Islands ~ 100% 100 ordinary shares of Investment holding
US$1 each
HEEH AR QA EBERRES 100l BRREE1ETH KREZER
g il
Deluxe Trading (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% 100 ordinary shares Property investment
TEXRBE G (BE)ERAA B 100/ & A MEKRE

EREARARATD 201555 | 1)



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ T —HAF+-_A=+—HILFE

35. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/

35. fEBAR @)

Nominal value of issued

establishment and  Attributable and paid-up ordinary
Name operation interest shares/registered capital  Principal activities
MR AL ERTRAZEERE

=L R A 1t B bz B aZmER TEXK

Indlirectly held (Con't)

iz E (&)

JF Ningbo** PRC 100% Registered capital and Manufacturing and sales of
paid-up capital of stainless steel furnishings
US$7,000,000 and home products and

accessories

BERfEg hE AMERRERER BEREETFHRE K
7,000,000% 7T J& i R Bt

JF Metal* PRC 100% Registered capital and Manufacturing and
paid-up capital of processing of stainless
US$140,000 steel rods and other

accessories

ELEE e AMEARMRER140,000 BERMIAHMEREM
xTT [

Modern Crown (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% 10,000 ordinary shares Investment holding

e (EE)BRAT B 10,000 % &K REER

Modern Crown SZ* PRC 100% Registered capital and Property investment
paid-up capital of
HK$9,000,000

BRI e AMERRARER NERE
9,000,000 7T

# Statutory financial statements not audited by RSM Hong Kong # FEEMBHRRACPIREE(EB) LMELEM

iz
Wholly-owned foreign enterprise established in the PRC * TERBEKRIMINEBE R

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 36.

At 31 December 2015, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2014: HK$Nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 37.

The Group’s capital commitments at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:

HAEE

RZZE—RAF+A=+—H AEELEL
MEASRBE(ZT—TF : TET)-

BAXRERE
REENRE A RENERAEMT -

2015 2014

—E-—REF —E—F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Property, plant and equipment I ER NS 10,425,651 -

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 38.

At 31 December 2015, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable
as follows:

RZE—RF+A=+—H TAHEL
HEXMN 2 RRFEESBERATEMNK
15 :

2015 2014

—E-—HEF —E—4E

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Within one year —FR 3,911,144 2,155,824
In the second to fifth years inclusive —ERF(RIEEEMT) 6,353,259 519,780
After five years hFi& 7,877,212 -
18,141,615 2,675,604

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for certain of its offices. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of 1 — 10 years and rentals are fixed over the
lease terms and do not include contingent rentals.

REMENTRASEREETHIERN
ZHME HENFOERBER—E+FLHE
eRRERZEEES  BETEERAESE -
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39.

In addition to those related party transactions and balances
disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements,
the Group had the following transactions with its related
parties during the year:

BI-FE

BEBALRS
BRAMBREAL B HRBOBIEAL
X P REBIN NFR - AEE WAL
ETUTRS -

2015 2014
—E-RF T
HK$ HKS$
BT BT
Rental income from KEUTARZHAERA
- JF Furniture —REERIE 728,630 747,822
Leasing charges paid to MUTARSMEEER
- L EREER AT (Yuyao Jiefeng Air — kL ARE AR A A
Conditioning Equipment Co., Ltd.) 165,169 273,676
Processing charges paid to MUATRARZAINTE
— JF Furniture —EE2XREA 267,421 251,032
Purchase from RN TABIEE
- JF Furniture —RERIE 2,504,044 535,161
License fees paid to MU TRBZRTE
- A.C.R. Equipment Supplies Limited —FYRRBMBRAF 120,000 120,000
Rental expenses paid to R TALTZAES
- Key management —FEEFBAE 67,612 81,1385

JF Furniture has guaranteed bank loans made to the Group of
approximately HK$11,761,000 at 31 December 2015 (2014:
HK$12,676,000).

A director of the Company, Mr. Leung Kwok Yin and two key
management, Mr. Yan Siu Wai and Mr. Bao Jisheng, have
beneficial interests in the above companies.

During the year, the key management personnel
compensation paid by the Group including amounts paid
to the Company’s director as disclosed in note 11 to the
consolidated financial statements and certain of the highest
paid employees as disclosed in note 12 to the consolidated
financial statements.

40. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 40.

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on {31 March 2016}.

JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2015
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